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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

REFPORT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
For ihe flscal year ended December 31, 2020

The Board of Management of Vietnam - Asic Commercial Joimt Stock Bunk hax the honor of submiiting this report and the
audited convolidated financial siatemernis for the fiscal yvear ended December 31, 2020

|. Business highlights
Establishment:
Vietnam - Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank (herein referred to as the "Bank") is established and registered in
the Socialist Republic of Vietnam.

The State Bank of Vietnam (“SBV") issuved Banking License No. 55/GP-NHNN on May 31, 2019 for
establishment and operation of Vietnam - Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank. This license replaced Banking
License No. 12/NH-GP dated May 09, 2003 and Decision No. 440/0D/NHNN dated May 09, 2003 issued by
SBV. The Bank has been operating for 99 vears from May @, 2003.

The Bank's principal activities:
- Recaiving demand deposits, term deposits, savings deposits and other types of deposits.

- Providing credit in the following forms:
+ Loan;
+ [hzcount, rediscount negotiable instruments and other valuable papers;
+ Bank guarantes;
+ Credit card Issuance;
+ Diomestic factoring,

- Opening payment accounts for customers
- Providing domestic payment services:
+ Bupply of payment facilities;

+ Providing check payment services, payment orders, pavment orders, collection orders, collection orders,
letters of credit, bank cands, collection and payment services.

= Open an acconnt
+ Opening an account ot the State Bank of Vietnam;

+ Crpening accounts at other credit institutions and branches of foreign banks.
= Organize internal payment, join the national inter-bank payment system

- Cash management, banking and financial advisory services; services of managing, preserving assets, leasing
safiety cabinets and deposit boxes,

- Consulting on corporate finance, merger and acquisition, investment.

- Participate in bidding, buving and selling Treasury bills, negatiable instruments, Government bonds, State Bank
bills and other valuable papers on the money market.

- Buying and selling government bonds, corporate bonds.
- Monetary brokerage service.

- Issuing deposit centificates, promissory notes, treasury bifls and bonds o raise capital in sccordance with the
Law an Credit Institutions, the Law on Securities, the Government's regulations and the guidance of the State
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
For the fiscal pear ended December 35, 2020

3.

- Borrowing capital from the State Bank in the form of refinancing in sccordance with the Law on the State Bank
of Vietnam and the guidance of the State Bank of Vietnam.

- Borrow, lend, deposit and receive deposits of credit institutions, foreign bank branches, domestic and foreign
financial institutions in accordance with the laws and guidelines of the State Bank of Vietnam.

- Contributing capital, buying shares in accordance with the law and the guidance of the State Bank of Vietnam,

- Entrusting, accepting trustees and acting as agents in banking-related activities, insurance business and asset
management according to the provisions of law and the guidance of the State Bank of Vietnam.

- Trading and providing foreign exchange services on the domestic market and on the international market within
the scope prescribed by the State Bank of Vietnam.

= Trading in buying and salling gold bars.

- Buving debt.

- Investing in government bond futures contracts.

- Electronic waller,

Short name: VIETABANE

Head office: No.24A-34B, Han Thuyen Street, Pham Dinh Ho Ward, Hai Ba Trung District, Ha Noi City, Vietnam

Consalidated financial position and results of operation

The Bank's consolidated financial position and results of operation of the vear are presented in the attached
consolidated financial statements.

Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors, Board of Management and Chiel Accountant

Members of the Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors, Board of Management and Chief Accountant in the
vear and to the reporting date include:

Board of Directors

Mr. PHUOMNG HUU VIET Chairman

Mr. PHAN VAN TOI Vice Chairman

Mr. PHUONG XUAN THUY Wice Chainman {resigned on June 20, 2020)

Mr. NGUYEN VAN HAD Member {resigned on September 26, 2020)
Mr. TRAN TIEN DUNG Membser

Ms. PHUONG MINH HUE Member (appointed on June 20, 2020)

Mr. NGLUYEN HOMNG HAL Member (appointed on June 20, 2020)

Ms. NGUYEN THI LAN HUONG  Member {resigned on June 20, 2020)

Bourd of Supervisors

Ms. NGUYEN KIM PHUONG Chief Supervisor
M. NGLUYEN THI HOAN Member
Mr, HOAMNG VU TUNG Member
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
Far the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020

Board of Management and Chiel Accountant

Mr. NGUYEN VAN HAD General Director (resigned on July 01, 2020)

Mr. NMGUYEN VAN TRONG Deputy CED {appointed on July 01, 2020)
Mr. PHAM LINH Deputy General Director

Mr. TRAN TIEN DUNG Deputy General Director

Mr. VU DUC HUNG Deputy General Director {resigned on August 01, 2020)
Mr. LE MINH HUAN Deputy General [irector

Mr. CU ANH TUAN Deputy General Director (appointed on August 01, 2020)
Mr. PHUONG THANH LONG Deputy General Director (appointed on January 04, 2021)
Mr. LA QUANG TRUNG Chiel Accountan! (resigned on May 01, 2020)

Mr. NGUYEN THANH CONG Deputy of Finance Depaniment  (appointed on July 01, 2020)

Legal represeatatives of the Bank
Legal representative of the Bank in the vear and to the reporting date is Mr. PHUONG HUU VIET,
Mr. PHUONG HUU VIET has authorized Mr. NGUYEN VAN TRONG to sign the consolidated financial

statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 in accordance with the Power of Attomey No.
1732020/UQ-CT.HPQT dated June 30, 2020,

. Oither informstion

The State Bank of Vietnam issucd Official dispatch No. 10088 NHNN-TTGSNH on December 23, 2019 to
approve the mcrease of charter capital of Vietnam - Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank from YND 3,500 billion
te VIND 5,000 billion. The Bank offered shares to the public under the Centificate No, 45/GCN-UBCK dated
March 26, 2020 issued by State Securities Commission of Vietnam {S8C). On June 30, 2020, SSC issued Official
dispatch No. 4181/UBCK-QLCB to report on results of public share offering that the Bank sucessfully offered
B7.36 million shares at VIND 10,000 per, total amount of YND 973.6 billion. However, due to the percentage of
shares owned by individual shareholders exceeded the prescribed rate, on November 19, 2020, the Bank sent to
S3C the Report No. 304/2020/BC-VAB on the result of the public offering after completing the share offering and
the total number of distributed shares is 94.96 million shares with par value of VND 10,000 per share, squivalent
te WIND 949,64 billions. On December 7, 2020, the S5C issued OfMicial Letter No. T191/UBCK-QLCBE approving
the adjustment of the issuance results and approving the results that VAB had successfully issued 94,964,520
shares.

Aunditor

Auditing and Informatic Services Company Limited (AISC) has been appointed as an independent auditor for the
fiscal vear ended December 31, 2020,

. Statement of the Responsibility of the Board of Management

The Board of Management of the Bank is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements
which give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Bank as of December 31, 2020 as well as its results
of operation and cash flows for the vear then ended. In order 10 prepare these consolidated financial statements,
the Board of Management has considered and complied with the following matters:

- Selected appropriate accounting policies and applied them consistently;
= Made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
Fuar the flical year ended Decenther 31, 2020

- The consolidated financial statements of the Bank are prepared on a going concern basis unless it is
inappropriate to presume that the Bank will continue in business.

The Board of Management is responsible for ensuring that proper acecunting records are kept, which disclogse,
with reasonable accuracy at any time, the consolidated financial position of the Bank and that the consolidated
financial statements are prepared in compliance with the accounting pelicies stated in the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. The Board of Management is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of
the Bank and thus taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularitics.

7. Approval of the Financial Statements

In the Board of General Dircctor's opinion, the consolidated financial statements consisting of Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2020, Consolidated Income Statement, Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and
MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements enclosed with this report give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Bank as well as its operating results and cash flows for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020,

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in compliance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards and the
Viemamese Accounting System for Credit Institutions stipulated by the State Bank of Vietnam,

Ha Noi City, April 13, 2021
For and on behalf of the Board of Management

.

e —

NGUYEN VAN TRONG
Deputy CEOQ
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CONG TY TNHH KIEM TOAN VA DICH VU TIN HOC TP.HCM
Auditing And Informatic Services Company Limited

Heoxd Office: 3894 Dien Bleri Phu Sir. Wand 4, Dist.3. Ho Chi Minh Clby

Tel: {B4.28) 3837 9129 (10 Lines) Fod: (B4, 285 3834 2957
Emol: Aol o ot vm Wiabaila: www St Comuumy

Mot AN 2-HNAAISC-DNG INDEPENDENT AUIMTOR'S REPORT

THE SHAREHOLDERS, BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND
To: BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

VIETNAM = ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

We have audited the consolidated financial ststements of Vietnam - Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank ("the Bank™)
consisting of Consolidated Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2020, Consolidated Income Statement, Consolidated Cash
Flows Statement for the year then ended and Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as set out on Page 06 1o
Page 57, which were prepared on April 13, 2021.

Responsibility of the Board of Management

The Board of Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presemtation of the consolidated financial
stmernents in accordance with Viemnamese Accounting Standards, Accounting Svstem for Banks of Viet Nam and
prevailing repulations applicable to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements and also lor
the internal contrel thot the Board of Management considers necessary for the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Responsibility of the Auditor

Cur responsibility &5 o express an opinion on the consolidated financial sttements based on our sudit. We conductad
our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Auditing Standards, Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the sudit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the consolidated financial
staternents are free from materinl misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain awdit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
linancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judpment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated fnancial statements, whether due to fravd or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers intemal control refevant to the Bank's preparation and fair presemtation of the
condolidated financial statements in arder 10 design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank's imernal controf. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
Board of Management as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our awdit opinion.
Anditor's opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a troe and fair view, In all material respects, of the
conzolidated financial pesition of Vietnam - Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank as at December 31, 2020 as well &5
the consolidated results of its operation and its cash Aows for the year then ended. The consolidated financial statements
are prepared in complinnce with the prevailing Yiemamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Accounting Sysiem for

Credit Institutions stipulated by the State Bank of Vietnam and other statutory requirements relevant 1o the preparation
and prezentation of the conselidaied financial statements.

Mimdy City, April 13, 2021
SENERAL DIRECTOR
GENERAL DIRECTOR AUDITOR

oy

334 Thi Phuong Anh Pham Thi Thanh Mai

: 'rr fficaie of Awali Proctice Regisration Certifloane of Audit Prociice Repliration
No (132 1-201 8-005-1 M T044- 2001 8-0805- )
frzwed by vine Minisiry of Fincrce Lespedd by the Mrniwry of Finaice

Bronah s Ho ol & oot 56 Hod Bk £ 51, Wik S5 W, Fes B g Dnl, Ha bl e (o) 3760 D046 Fom (5 241 3787 (048 Ervetl horcilome oo o
Brangh in D@ Mong 350 Hoi Pharg B, TRanh iha D, Da ang Ty Ted CRLIRAT 3P A00  Fowo (BAORA) ITAT A Breadt gandegiliabs comn
Bupeasnnkotive in Cony Bha: PR - A 100 Mg peiens iy S0 BEes i O Cresy T Oy Tl - MASEZR}3EET 9020 Food ) (B4 280 JE38 2067 Bl Sorydi B Saiirown
Augmissanhstive in Hol Mhong: 1A Heaeg Von T 51, Honp Bong Dl Hol Frang Tel - (34000 372 0045 Fow: (54260 37080 (0B Ernail: resiphorgiiege: Fomoan
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Ay ar December 31, 2028

Form: BOLTCTD - HN

Limirz A

ITEMS

A, ASSETS

I Cash on hand, gold and pemstones

Il Balances with the State Bank of Vietnom

ML Deposits with and loans to other eredit
institutions

I. Deposits with other credit instimtions
L. Loans to other eredit institutions
Y, Prowiswons for losses

IY. Held-Tor-trading securities
|. Held-for-trading securities
2. Prowisions for losses of held-for-trading securities

V. Derhvative financial instruments and
other financial asseis

VI Loans o customers
I, Losns to customers
2. Provigions for credit lasses of loans bo customers

VI Debts purchasing activities
I. Diebis purchasing
2, Prowvisions for losses of debts purchasing nctivities

VL Investaent securities

I. Available-for-sale securities

2, Held-to-maturity securities

3. Provisions for impairment of investment securities

X, Long-term investments

1. Investments in subsidiares

2. Investments in joini-ventures

1. Inwestments in associates

4. Investments in equity of other entities

3. Provision For decline in the valee of long-tenn investments

The mates to dive firanciel statements jorm an imegrod por of thir repart

My

V.l

Vi

V.03

L)

V.51
V.52

V.he

V.7

WA

[hec. 31, 20240

E95,746,1 11,695

2, 200,651,082 348

15,223,083,833,362
15,223.083,833,362

5554449516

47,808,005,549,421
48,378 542,968,777
(370,537 419.356)

12,399,950,665 598

11,216,122,161 812

1,890,900 287 624
{16,170,783,538)

113,873,630,000

113,873, 6350,000

Jam, 0, 2020

266,475,049, 276

Z,041,222, 700,590

11,627,382,764,646
11,627 382,764 646

49,127,110,000

42,158,036,315,716
42 623,753 622 624
(465,717,306,908)

1,518,946,560
1,518,946, 560

13,442,438,356,158
10,218,379,052.113
4,062,797,278 819

(838,737.974,774)

313,373, 630,000

-

313,373,630,000
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at December 31, 2020

Form: BOLTCTD - HN

Lnif: VIND

ITEMS

K. Fixed assets

1. Tangible fixed assels
a Cox

b Accumulated depreciation

2. Futance lease assety
&, Cnsr
& Accumulated depreciarion

1, Intangible fixed dssets
i Con

b Acenmulaled amortisation

XL Investment Properties
a. Cost
b. Accumulated depreciation

XIL (vther sssets

| Receivables

1. Accrued interest ind fiees recelvable
3. Deferred income tax assets

4. Dther asseis

- Im which: Goodwill

3. Provisions for impairment of other balance
sheel assets

TOTAL ASSETS

The notes ta the financial nitemenis form an integeal pare of this report,

Nobcs

V.

V. b

V.l

Dec. 31, 2020 Jan, B, 2020
207,724,906, MM 196,517,738, 805
72,773 496,212 Hik 4434 595 262
205, 165 480 544 309540 Fla 472
(222,391 D54 332) (229,007 121 210)
134,951 410,694 L U6073,143 543
2I4 B8 718253 26317 183 940
{90 215,307 550) 00 244 030 397)
a 3,034, 540,000
= 2,034 540 003
BZ74.759,023,315 5447 635,577 054
3,063 802 580,285 I,198 378,832,013
34531 802 454 235 3111601728533
130G 636,861,715 1,187,355,016,508
(49,482 873,000) (49, T00,000,000)
H.ﬂﬂﬁﬂ&},ﬁl ThA46,763,638 805
=
Page 7
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YIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Form: BOZTCTD - HN

As af December 31, 2070 Uitz VNI
ITEMS MNoles Dec. 31, 2020 Jan. 01, 2020

B. LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

I. Borrowings from the Government and the State Bank of

Vietmam 5

L. Deposits and borrowings from other credit institutions ¥.12 18,166,993, 738,362 21,406,475, 7M1 30

I, Deposils from other credit Instiiutions 13,600,194.237.21% 12,748 63B, 300,157

2. Borrowings from other credit institations 4 565,799 500,127 Be67.817399.973

HL Deposits from customers V.13 S0.271,859. 700,270 47 428, 710,471,366

IV. Derivative financial insteuinents nnd

other lnancial liabilities E

V. Grants, trusted funds and borrowings at risk of the

credit instilution V.14 - 6,546, 156,000

VL. Valunble papers issued V.18 1,357,635,108,735 1,249,345,128,315

YL Other Habilities V.16 20085933 360,113 1. 903,419,629.782

| Accrued interest and fees payable
2. Deferred income tax liahilities
3. Oeher labilities

4. Provizsions for other risk {Provizions for
contingent [iabilidies)

TOTAL LIABILITIES

The matws fd the firancial siatensents form on imtsgral part of this reporr.

[ 602,620,402 642

406,312,957 471

I,373,901,578,. 799

529 518,030,933

80,805,422,197,489

72,004.497,185,593

Fage &
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Form; RO TCTD - HN

Ay af December 31, 20320 Limier WINIF
ITEMS Motes Dec, 31, 2020 Jan, 01,1020

VIl Capital and reserves V.7 5. 723,9217.655,972 4,442,266.453,212

|, Contribued capital 4,440 747 740,151 3,500, 102,540,351

a. Charier copifal

b, fvestment reserve for basic construciion, purchases of ficed azsets
¢ Share premos

d Treasury shares

¢ Preferred shares

[ hther copilel

2. Reserves

1. Foreign exchange differences

4, Difference upon assels revaluation

5. Undistributed carmings/Accumulated losses

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNERS' EQUITY

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

ITEMS Moles

1. Credit puprantess
2. Commitments on foreign exchange VL33
2| Commitmenis on purchaze of foreign currencies
2.2 Copmitmenis on sale of foreign clirroncies

2.3 Cross curréncy SWEp confracty

2. Cross currancy fitures confracts

3. Undisputed loan commitment

4. Letters of credit

5. Other guarantees

6, Dither commitmends

Prepared by Accountant

e
—

MGUYEN HULU CUONG

The reodes ta the financial sefements form an engrel part of this report

4, 445.635,670,000

R, SO0, O

13,470.35)
276,554 471,680

3,400 400, 470,000

08,600, 5N

(3470351
217,052,071,.266

VIIL33
VL33

UYEN THANH CONG

1,162, 645,000,000
382,891, 507,294
684,886, 456,206

907 125 443,541 T15,111,841,595
86,520,340 853,461 __ 76,446,763,635.805
Diec. 30, 20240 Jan. @1, 2020
00, 00, D00, 000 =
3,162,645,000,000 11,921, 835,076420

234,730,000,000

I 1600 105,076,420

|58 276,346,490
548,756,050, 446

=

Ha Noi Eity, April 13, 2021
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VIETNAM - ASTA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Form: BOXTCTD - HMN

Fur the fiscal pear ended December 11, 2020 Uinig: ¥ND
ITEMS MNates Year 2020 Year 2009
L. Interest and similar imcome VI0LIE 5,788 355 560,383 4918276257643
2. Intersst and samilar expenses V1919 4477, 575,756,332 1.899,112,159,152
L. Met interest income LA3I0TTO 804,051 1,009, 164,0K08,491
3. Incosne from services 50,434,749, 704 22,992 606,611
4. Expenses on services 33,934,070,40% 36,136,649 58%
IL Med gaini{loss) from services V.20 16,500,679,295 (13,144,042,978)
TIN. Net gaindloss) from trading foreign currencies VLI 33984 368,124 D619 2ike,443
IV, Nel gainloss) from trading securitics YI.22 1,277,542 843 2,180,537 636
V. Met paini(loss) from investment securilies Y123 16,093,101 8049 1,819.467.837
5. Chiher operuting income A2, 7O 8,609 229.544.657,669
6. Other operating expenses 47,429 682,134 7.764 518,553
V1. Net gain/{loss) from other activities V.24 355270336473 222,180,139,116
VIL Income from investments in other entities VI.28 47,822,955 000 1,165,328,500
VIIL Qperating expenses L e 616,682 423,678 601,331,722, 462
IX. Net profit from operating activities before eredit provision
expENSEs 1,165,046,363,917 641,753,012, 553
X1 Provision expenses for credit losses V127 757,570,969, 567 365,935 334 BOS
XL Prafit before tax 407 475304350 275.817,677,778
7. Current corporate income [ax expense 15,459,191 590 68,420, 135,884
§. Deferred corporate income tax expense -
KIL Total income tax expenss VI.28 T5459,391,5%0 64,420,133,886
K1, Profit after tax 332,016,007, T60 207,307 543,892
XIV. Minority interests S
XV. Earnings per share V.17.2 B34 503
Ha Noi City, Aprif 13, 2021
Frepared by Accountant
/] *M/. _
) BB 1

NLGUYEN HUL CLOMNG NGUYEN THANH CONG

The motes to the fnancial simiemenis form an integral part o this report

Page I




VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Under direct method)
For the fiscal yeor ended Decemiber 31, 2026

Form: B04TCTD - HN

Urir: FNIY

ITEMS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPFERATING ACTIVITIES
01. Interest and similar income received
02, Interest and similar expenses paid
03, Net fee and commission (expenses paidVincome received

04, Net {payments forWreceipts from trading activities {foreign
currencies, gold and securities)

03, (Other expenses pand) other income received

06, Receipts from debts written - off or paid off by risk fund
07, Sularics and operating expenses paid

08, Corporale income tax paid during the vear

Cash flows from operating activities before
changes in operating assers and Vabilities

Changes in aperafing assets

0%, {Increase)/Decrease in deposits with and loans to other credit

instiutions
10, { Encrease)/Decrease in held-for-trading securities
I'1. {IncreaseDecrease in derivatives and other financial assets
12, {Incrense Decrense in loans and advances 1o customers
I3, Utilisations of allowance for credit losses

14, (Increase)Decrease in other operating mssets

The noves do the fngncial staemears form an integral part of tis report

Moles

Year 2020 Year 2019

§.446,194,834 581 4,260,602 943 643
(4,248 856,932,489 (3,535,528.942,198)
16,500,679,2035 (13,144,042 978)

51,355,002.776 13719211916

324 639,103, 101 (71,681,203,261)
30,611,642,463 -
(595,282,519,725)  (581,397,082,857)

(76,334,875,391) (33,986,816, 408)

948,786,944,611 38,674,066,859
100,000,000,000 (50,000,000,000)
865,054, 881,496  (1,346,777,074,042)

43,572,670,484
{5,753,270,392,593)  (4,707,635,170,433)

(48,243, 3T0,000)

{1.475,928,935,335) -

(2,712,119,122.848)  (56,261,431,152)

Page 11
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VIETNAM - AS1IA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: B4 TCTD - HN

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Under direct method )
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 Linil: FND
ITEM= Motes Year ZOUZ4 Year 2019
Changes in operating Saobilie
L3, Imcrease’ Decrease) in borrowings from the State Bank of Vietnam - (10,171, 722,067}
16, Increase/{Decrease] in deposits and borrowings from (3,249,481,961,768) (1.297.985.939.521)
wher credit instinations 3
17, Increass/{ Decrease) in deposits from customers (including State 11,843,149.228 913  6,061,612,314,792
Treasury)
18. Increasey Decrense] in issued valuable papers {(excluding issued LS, 250,270 420 (432,798 2031 653 ) }

valuable papers charged to financial activities)

I%. Increasei Decrease]) in grants, trusted funds and bormowing af risk (6, 546,256,0H0) (T, 712,252 0040
of the credit institution

20, IngreaseDecrense) in derivatives and other financial liabilities - -
2 1. Incrensef{ Decrease) in other operating liabilities |D5,513,730,331 635, 106,287,493

22. Cash sutflows from reserves of the credit instijution : =

I, Met cash flows from operating activities LEITO21,080,701  (1.233,192,603,%944)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

01. Payments for purchases of fixed assets (32643122727} (1B,06TATS,196)
02. Proceeds from disposals of fixed asses 19,590,909 =
03, Expenses on disposals of fixed assets * n

4, Payments for purchases of investment properies (3,034, 540,000)
3. Proceeds from disposals of investment properties 3,034, 540 (HM)

06, Expenses on disposals of investment properties - =

07, Investments in other entities . -
08, Proceeds from divestment In other eniities 199, 500,000,000
09, Receipts of dividends and profit distributions 47,822,955,000 165328500

from capital contribution, long-térm investment

Il Met cash flows from investing activities 217,733 905,182 (I 056,686,696)

The noled To the fineacial sialemendy form aa integral part o iz repo. Poge 12




VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Under direct method)

Form: BOATCTD - HN

For tie fiscal year ended December 31, 2028 Loy VWD
ITEMS Moles Yoear 2020 YWear 201H
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
01. Proceeds from share capital issued 949,64 5,200,000 .
02, Proceeds from long-term valuable papers issued that are eligible -
intoe equity and other long-term loans
{3, Expenses on long-term valuable papers paid that are eligible into -
equicy and other long-term loans
4. Dividends paid -
03, Payments for purchases of treasary shares ;
06. Proceeds from purchases of treasury shares .
111, Net cash Mows from financing activities G4 9645, 200,000 =
IV. Net cash fMows daring the year 2084 400,213,893 (1,242,129,290,640)
¥. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 14,685 081,414,512 15,927 210,708,152
YL Effects of changes in foreiga exchange rates . -
VII. Cash and eash equivalents at the end of the year VILZO 17669481 628,405  14,685,081,414,512
P e e —

Accountani

The motes to the financial staremenis form oo irsegral port of this report

Ha Mo City, April 13, 2021
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YIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOS/TCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the flscal year ended Decenber 31, 2020 Unit: VND

I. Business highlights of eredit institution

I. License for establishment and operation, validity term

The State Bank of Vietnam (“SBV") issucd Banking License Mo, S5/GP-NHNN on May 11, 2019 for establishment and
operation of Vietnam - Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank. This license replaced Banking License Mo. 12/NH-GP dated May

09, 2003 and Decision Mo, 440/Q0DNHNN dated May 09, 2003 issued by SBY. The Bank has been operating for 99 vears from
May &, 2003

L. Structure of ownership: Joint -Siock.

3. The Bank's principal nctivities

- Receiving demand deposits, term deposits, savings deposits and other types of deposits.
= Providing eredit in the following forma
+ Loan;
= Discount, rediscount negotiable instruments and other valuable popers;
+ Bank guaraniee;
+ Credit card issuance;
+ Domestic factoring.
= Upening pavinet accounts for customers
- Providing domestic payment services:
+ Bupply of payment facilitics;

+ Providing check payment services, payment orders, pavment orders, collection orders, collection orders, letters of credit,
bank cards, collection and pavinent services.

- Qpen an account

+ Opening an account at the Sae Bank of Viemam;

+ Dpening accounts at ather credit institutions and branches of forefzn banks.
- Organize intenal payment, join the national inter-bank payment system

- Cash management, banking and financial advisory services, services of managing, preserving assets, leasing safety cabinets
and deposit boxes.

- Consulting on corporate finance, merger and acquisition, investment.

- Participate in bidding, buying and selling Treasury bills, negotiable Instruments, Government bonds, State Bank bills and other
valuable papers on the money market,

- Buying and selling povernment bonds, corporata bongds,
- Moneiary brokerage service,

- Issuing deposit certificates, promissory notes, treasury bills and bonds to raise capital in accordance with the Law on Credit
Institutions, the Law on Securities, the Government's regulations and the guidance of the State Bank of Viemam.

- Borrowing capitnl from the State Bank (o the form of cefitancing in negordance with the Law on the State Bank of Vietnom
and the guidance of the State Bank of Viewnam.

- Borrow, lend, deposit and receive deposits of credit Institutions, foreign bank brunches, domestic and foreign financial
nstitutions in aceordance with the laws and gusdelines of the State Bank of Vietnam.

- Contributing capital, buying shares in necordance with the law and the guidance of the State Bank of Vietnam.

These nedes form an intzpral pars of the fingacial stalamenis, Page 14
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOS/TCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscud year ended December 11, 2020 Lnie: VND

= Entrusting, accepting trustees and acting as agents in banking-related activities, insurance business and asset management
according to the provisions of law and the guidance of the State Bank of Vietnam,

= Trading and providing foreign exchange services on the domestic market and on the international market within the scope
prescribed by the Siate Rank of Yietnam

- Trading in buying and selling gold bars.

= Buying debt

- Investing in government bond futures contracts

- Electranic wallet

4. Head offies

Mo 344-348, Han Thuyen Street, Phom Dinh Ho Ward, Hai Ba Trung Dhstrict, Ha Mo City, Vielnam,
FMumber of branches: 24 {tweenty four)

5. Subsidiary

As al December 31, 2020, the Bank had one (01) directly owned company as follows:

Percentage of equity
Company’s name and addrazs  Operation License  Principal activitfes Chartered capital awned and voting
rights
Wietnam Asia Commercial 2764QD-NHNN Dbt Managament
Bank Asset Management dated Movember 18, And Asset S00,000,000,000 100%4
Ome Member Limited Company 2010 Exploitation

6. Total employees to Dec. 31, 2020: 1,443 persons (Dec. 31, 2019: 1,432 persons).

Il. Annual accounting period, accounting and presentation currency
I. Annual accounting period: is begun on January @1 and ended December 31 annually.
2. Accounting and presentation currency: Victnam Dong {VNDL

HE Applicable Accounting Standards sod Regimes

Disclisure of compliance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards (VAS) or prevailing regulations:

The accompanying financial statements are prepared under the historical cost and in compliance with Viemamese Accounting
Standards, Victnamese Accounting System applicable to Credit Institutions isswed by SEY and relevant regulations applicable to
Banks and other Credit [nstitutiona eperating In the Sociatist Republic of Vietnam. Therefore, the nccompanying financial
statements are not intended 1o present the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with
generally accepted accouming principles and practices in countries or jurisdictions other than Vietnam. The accounting
principles and practices used in Socialist Republic of Vietnam may differ from practices in other countries.

Regimes and aceounting system applied

The Bank applies Vietnamese Accounting System applicable to Credit Instinutions under Decision Mo, 479/2004/QD-NHNN
dated April 29, 2004, the Regime on financial statements applicable 1o credit institutions under Decsion No. 16/2007/QD-
MHMNM dated April 18, 2007, Circular Mo, 102014 TT-NHNN dated March 20, 2014, Circular Mo, 832014 TT-NHNN dated
December 31, 2014 and Circular No. 2272001 7/ TT-NHNN dated December 29, 2017 were issued by State Bank of Vietnam and
revelant accounting standards,

These nows form an (ndegran part of the fineacial siaiemanis Page 15



VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal pear ended December 31, 2620 Unit: VND

IV. Applicable accounting policies

L Principles for consolidating the financial statements:

The comsolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Vietnam - Asin Commercial Joint Stock Bank and its
subsidiaries - Vielnam Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank Asset Management One Member Limited Company (hereinafter
referred to as "the Group”) for the year ended December 31, 2020,

The subsidiary’s financial statements are consolidated into the Bank's sines the date of acquisition, when the Bank helds control
aver the subsidiary and no longer be consolidated since the Bank ceases its control right,

The financial statements of the subsidiary are prepared for the same accounting period a8 Vietnam - Asia Commercial Joint
Stock Bank according to the accounting policies consistent with the sceounting policics of the Bank. Adjustment entries have
been made for any sccounting policies that differ to énsure consistency between the subsidiary and the Bank.

All intra-group balances and amounts of revenues, income and expenses arising from intra-group transactions, including
unrealized profits arising from internal transactions the "Group” is inclisded in the value of the property is excluded altogether,

I Translation currency

Transactions in trading foreign currencies/gold which arise during the period are converted at the actual exchange rates ruling as
of the fransaction dates.

Oeher transactions denominated In forelgn currencies which arise during the period are converted at the spot bank transfar
weighted average exchange rates ruling as of the ransaction dates.

Clasing balance of monetary items denominated in foreign currencies will be revaluated at the spot exchange rate ruling as of
the bulance sheet date if this rate is £% lower than the average of the bid price and ask price on that date, or at the rate of the
average of the bid price and ask price in the other case.

Foreign exchange differences, which arise from foreign currency transactions during the period and from the revaluation of
ending balances of the monetary items in foreign currencies shall be included in the income statement.

Exchange rate at December 31, 2020:

23,085 WVND/USD 213.78 VHNDUIPY #,300,000 VNIVl THREAD
18,004 VRNDYCAD 17,762 VNDVALUD
28,411 VND/EUR 17,473 VNIVEGD
31,497 VNIDVGEP 26,216 VNINCHF

4. Accounting for interest income, interest expenses and termination of interest aceraals

The Group records interest mcome and inferest expenses by accrued methed. [nlerests on overdue loans are not recorded on
accrual basis, bur actual receipt. When a loan becomes overdue, the ncerued interest will be recorded in the off-balance sheet.
These interesis will be recorded in the income staterment once they are eollected,

4. Fees and commiissions income

Income from fee and commission including income from settlement service, treasury service, fec of guarantee, fee of providing
hrokesage service and other sarvices. Income from Fee of guarantee and providing brokerage servive will be recorded by ascrued
miethed. Income from fee and commission from settlement service, treasury service and other service will be recorded when they
are gctually received.

£, Aceounting For loans grauted to customers, delits purchasing activities

Recognition and messurenrent of loans te cisfamers

Loans granted to customers are stated af the balance of boan (principal) less provision for boss

Short-term loans are those with a repayment date within one year, medium-term loans are those with a final repavment date
between one and five years and long-term loans are those with a repayment date of more than five years

Thase notes forne an integral part af the Saacin sieidments., Page 14
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 Unit: ¥ND

Classifying loaws and provision for credit losses

Principles for classifying loans and revaluating provesion for credit risks are in compliance with Circular Mo, 022013/7TT-
NHNM dated January 21, 2013 issued by SBY, providing for classification of assets, level, method of making risk provisioning
and use of provision to deal with risks in operation of credit institutions, foreign bank branches and Circular Mo, 0920 14/TT-
NHMM dated March 18, 2014 jssued by SBY amending and supplementing n number of articles of Circular No. 02.

The Bank implemented the classification of loans in accordance with the quantitative method as stipulated in Article 10 of
Circular 02. Accordingly, loans to customers are classified sccording to level of risk as follows: Current debts, Special
mentioned debits, Sub-standard debrs, Doubtful debts and Bad debts based on overdue status and ather qualitative determinants
of the loans.

Where 2 customer owes more than one debt to the Bank, and has any of its debts transterred to a higher risk group of debis, the
Bank is obliged to classify the remaining debis of such customer into the group of debis with higher risk comesponding with
ther level of risk,

Where the Bank participates in a syndicated loan not as the lead bark, the Bank reclassifies all debts {including the oustanding

syndicated loan) of the customer into a higher risk group of debis as determined by the lead bank, participating banks and the
Bank.

Provision for credis fosses

Provision for credit losses includes specific provision and general provision,

Specific provision is made for the losses that may be incurred in respect of each specific debt, in proportion to each of the
Tollowing:

Group Debts classification Percentage of specific provision
Groug | Current debis 0%

Group 7 Special mentioned debts 5%

Giroup 3 Sub-siandard debts 20%

Group 4 Droubtiul debis 50%

Giraup § Bad debts 1 (X%

Specific provision is calculated based on the loan balance for each customer classified as credit risk at the end of the quarter {in
fourth quarter, specific provision is calculated based on the loan balance for each customer classified as credit risk at the last
working day of November) minus the value of the collateral that has been discounted at the rates specified in Circular 02

General provision is made at 0.75% of the outstanding balance of debts classified from group | 1o group 4, except for:

- Depasits {except deposit payment) at domestic credit institutions, branches of foreign banks in Vietnam in scoordance with law
and deposits at foreign credit instinitions,

- Loans, purchasing term - valuable papers to credit institutions and oher branches of foreign banks in Viemam.

Handling credit risk

According to Circular 02, the Bank must establish Risk Management Council to decide on the use of reserves to handle risks i
the following cases:

- Borrowers have been declared bankrupt or dissolved (for borrowers being orzanisations and enterprises) or borrowers are
deceased or missing {for borrowers being individuals),

- Debts have been classified to Group 5.

These notes form an integrad pars af the Snaneinl sioremeats Page I7
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Frer e fiseal pear ended December 31, 2020 {lair: VD

Felling the foans to Vietnam Asser Management Company (*VAMCT)

The Bank sells debts to VAMC under Decree No. 53/2013/MND-CP dated May 18, 2013; Decree 34/2015/ND-CP of the
Government dated March 31, 2015, amending ond supplementing & sember of artickes of Decree 53; Circular 192013TT-
NHMM of the SBY dated September 06, 2013 providing for the purchase, sale and handling of non-performing loans by VAMC;
and debds sold w VAMC are discharged from the balance sheet in accordance with the guidance in Official Letter Mo

49 NHNN-TCKT lasued by the SRV dated November 14, 2013 providing guidance for accounting trading bad debis of
YAMC and credit institutions, and Official Lerer No. 925/MNHNN-TCKT issued by the SBY dated February 19, 2014,

Special bonds issued by VAMC correspand to the bad debt that the Bank sells are recognized as held-to-maturity debt securities
After completing the procedures of selling, the Bank uses specific provisions that have not been used to account for the
reduction of the bad debt valee and written-off off-balance sheet accounts that wracking unrealized gain of thar bad debt,

6, Acconnting trading and investment securities

t. 1. Held-for-trading securities

Held-for-trading securities are sccurities acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term oe for the purpose of
shori-term profit-takang,

Principie for recording trading securities: Trading securities are inifially recognized at cost of acguisition (original cost),
including buying price (+) buying cost (if any). Subsequently, these securities are recognized a2 original cost less provision for
imnpakrmeant.

Gains or losses from trading securities are recognized in the income stafement on net value,

Provision for impairments of held-for-trading securities shall be made when the net value realizable (market price) is lower than
the book walue.

For Listed held-for-trading equity securities, the market price is the closing price of securitics obtained from the Ho Chi Minh
City Swock Exchange or from the Hanod Stock Exchange at the reporting date,

For unlisted held-for-trading equity sccuritics that have been registered on the unlisted public company markes {"the UPCom
market"), the market price is the average prices obtained from the UPCom market at the reporting date.

For unlisted held-for-trading equity securities and have not been registered on the UPCom market but have been actively traded
an the marked, the market price 3 the average of the transaction prices quoted by three securitics companies at the reportimg date.

For listed trading debt securities, market prices are determined based on the rates of return listed on the Hanoi Stock Exchange
(HMX) at the end of the fiscal vear.

For securities not allowed actively traded on the market or where the market price of those securitics cannot be determined
reliably, ne allowance is made and such securities are stated at cost.

Income earned while holding held-for-trading securities is recognized in the income statement based on cash basis.
&2, Investment securities

Imvestment securities include available-for-sale securities and held-o-maturity securities.

Held-ta=maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are debt securities with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturitics where the Bank has the
poditive intention end abilicy to held until maturicy

The unlisted corporste bonds hold to maturity are recorded at original cost less provision for credit losses. The classification of
debt and provision for eredit losses of unlisted corporate bonds are camried out in accordance with the policy applicable to loans
to cusiomers a5 explained in item 3.

Other held-te-maturity securities are recorded af original cost less provision for impairment. Provision for impairment is made
when the market price is lower than book value or signs of decline in valus as assessed by the Board of Management

These notes form o imiegral part of B financial simlenienis Page |8
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 Unit: VND

The additional value and the discounted value arising from the purchase of held-to-maturity securities are aflocated 1o income
statemnent of the Bank in accordance with the straight line method from buying date to maturity date.

Iaterest income on the purchose of held-to-maturity securities i recogniged in income stniement based on accruals basis.

Special bonds issmed by VAMC

Specinl bonds isswed by WAMC are valuable papers issued by VAMC 10 purchase the Bank's bad debts and recognized as held-

Le-maturity debt securities,

Special bords are recorded st par value at the transaction date and subsequently measured ot par valee less the specific provision
in the holding period,

Par value of the special bond is equal Lo the camying value of bad debt sold net off specific allowance which was made but not
sl itk lised

Perodically, the Bank shall determine ond make provision for impairment of those special bonds in accordance with the

regutanions stipulated in Decree No, 3372003 /ND-CP dated May 18, 2013 of the Government and Circular Mo, 1%20]3/TT-

NHNN dated September 08, 2013 of SBV. Accordingly, from year 2015 backwards, the Bank has made provison for special
bonds into operating expenses, minimum equivatent 1o 20% of par valve of each special bond. According to Official Letter No.
B95/NHNN.TTGSNH. m dated Septermber 10, 2015 and Official Letter No. | 045/NHNN-TTGSNH.m dated December 29, 2016,

the 5BV allowed the Bank to make provision for losses for special bonds for & perled of 10 years, and does not apply
retroactively.

Banks do not have 1o make general provision for special bonds,

Upon receiving back the debr sold 10 VAMC, the bank uses specific provisions that have been deducted annually for special
bonds 1o handle bad debt. The difference between the provision that has been appropriated and the uncollected principal will be
reversad and recorded in income statement,

Available-for-sale tecuritics

Available-for-sale securities are debt securities or equity securities held for an indefinite pericd of time that can be sold at any
time.

- Equity Secirities

Equity securities are recorded at historical cost less provision for impairment of securities,

Provision for diminution in value of investment securities is made when net realizable value {market value) is lower than the
book value. Provision for available-for-sale equity securities is similar to trading securities as disclosed in Note 5.1.

Gains of losses from available-for-sale securities are recognized i the income statement on net value. Interest income after the
purchase of hebd-to-maturity securities is recorded in the statement of income on an accruals basis. Interest earned before the
Bank's holding ks deducted from the original cost at the time of acquisition.

= [helory Securities

The unlisted avaitabel-for-sale corporate bonds are recorded at origingl eost less provisien for credit losses, The classification of
debt and provision for credit losses of unlisted ¢orporste bonds are cammied out in sccordance with the policy applicable to loans
to customess &5 explained in iten 3.

For listed debi securities, marker prices are determined based on the rates of return listed on the Hanoi Stock Exchange (HNX)
at the end of the fizcal vear

The overhead value ond the discount value srising from the acquisition of available-for-sale securities are amortized to the
income statement on & straight-line basis from the date of acquisition 1o the marurity date of that stock. If the securitics are sold
before the maturity date, the unsmortized discount value and the overhead value are fully recorded in the statement of income at
selling dnte.

Gain from available-for-sale securities is recorded in the income ststement on sccrual basis,

There noter form an inrepral pair o the Ararcial sbetemeats Page I8
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Farm: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended December 31, 2020 Unit: VND

T. Capital contributkon, long-term investments

T.1. Accounting other long-torm nvestments

Other long-lerm myvesiments are investments & & rate lower than or equal 10 11% of the equity of the econpmic organizations in
which the Bank is & founding shareholder, or the sirategic partner ar the most defermine dominsamt the process of establishing
and deciding the financial and operating policies of the buziness through agreements on the asignment of members of the Board
of Directors, Long-term investments are initially recorded at historical eost method.

T Provision for decling in the value of long-term investments

Provision for loss of leng-term financial investments is made when the Bank recognizes that economic imstitutions it Invesis in
suffer from loss (except for the loss as planned in the business plan) as stipulated in Circular 48/20 | 9TT-BTC dated Auwgust 08,
2019 issued by the Ministry of Finance. Accordingly, the amount of provision for koss of long-term financial invesunents is the
difference between the actual contributed capital of the parties in the economic institution and the real owner's equity multiplied
by {x) at ratio of the invested capital of the Bank and the actual contributed capital in the economic institution.

B. Accounting for tangible fixed assels

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated deprecaation. The initial cost of a tangible fixed asser comprises all
expenditures of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use, The cxpenditures incurred bevond
their originally assessed standard of performance are capitalised as an additional comt of tangible fixed assets when they have
resulted in an increase in the futere economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of those tangible fived assets. The
expenditures which do not meet the above conditions ere charged to the expenses in the year.

When the assets are sold or disposed, their original costs and the accumulated depreciation which have been written off and any
gain or koss from disposal of assets are recorded in the income statement in period.

Determination of original costs of tangible fixed assets:
Tangible fived agsels prerchaved

The original cost of purchased tangible fined assets shall consist of the acmal purchase price less {-) rade discounts or redusction
plus (+) taxes (excluding taxes to be refunded) and relevant expenses calculated to the time when such fixed assets are put into
operation such as fees for installation and trial operation of fixed assets; specialists and other direct costs.

The original cost of a tangible fixed asset formed from capital construction under the mode of tendering shall be the finalisation
price of the construction project, other relevant fees plus (+) registration foe (if any).

Fixed assels which are buildings, structures attached to land wse right, the value of land wse right is computed separately and
recorded as intangible fixed assens,

Tangihie fived arsets constructed or produced by the Group itself

The original cost of & tangible fixed asset which is constructed or produced by the Company itself shall inchsde the actual
production cost of the fixed asset plus (+) expenses for installation and trial operation. In case where the Company transfers its
self-produced products to fixed assets, the original costs will be the production costs plus (=) other relevant expenses caloulated
to the time when such fixed asset is put Into operation. In such case, all internal gains will not be recorded in the original costs of
those fixed assets.

Tangibie fived assels purchased in the form of an exchange:

The original cost of a tangible fixed asset purchased in the form of exchange for a dissimilar tangible fixed asset or other assets
shall be determined according 1o the reasonable value of the received tangible fixed assets, or that of the exchanged ones, after
adjusting the cash amounts or cash equivalents which are additionatly paid or received

The original cost of a tangible fixed asset purchased in the form of exchange for similar ong, or possibly formed through its sale
in exchange for the right to own similar ones. In both cases no profit or loss is recognized in the exchange process.

There notes fBrm an taiegral pars af the finoncial sisiemeais Fage 20
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 Unii; VND

Tangible fived azzets augmented from ather sources.

The originel cost of a tangible fxed asset which b donated o presented shall be initially recognized according 1o the initial
reasofable value, Where it i3 not recognized aceording to the initial reasonable value, the enterprises may recognize if according
to the nominal value plus (+) the expenditures directly related to the putting of the assets into the ready-for-use state,

%, Principles for recording intangible fixed assets:

Iniangible fixed assels are sated ai cost less accumulated amortization. The original cost of & intnngible fixed nsset comprises all
cirts ol mwning the asset to the date it is put inlo operation s expected,

Determinntion of original costs of intangible fived assets:

Purchase of separate intangible fived assels

The original cost of purchased infangible fixed assets shall consist of the actual purchase price payable less (<) trade discounts or
reduction plus {+) taxes (excluding taxes 1o be refunded) and relevani expenses caloulated 1o the fme when such fixed assets are

put into operation. The land use rights which are purchased together with buildings, structures will be determined separately and
resorded s intangible fixed assets.

Larnd wre right

The ariginal cost of an intangible fixed asset which is the land use right shall be the payment made to obtain the lawful land use
right plus {+) compensatory pavments for clearnnce of site, expenses For leveling the ground, registration fee...

Cowmpiter soffware

The original cost of a in wngible fixed asoet which is the computer software shall be the total of sctual expenses incurred by the
Bank to obtain the computer software,

10, Method of depreciating and amortizing Nxed assets

Depreciation i3 charged o write off the cost of fixed assets on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives. Useful life
means the durntion in which the tangible fixed assets produce their effect on production and business.

The extimvated wsefil life for assers 05 as folows:

Brifldimgs and siructivres 25 - 50 years
Machinery and equipment 1 Byears
Transporiation and focilities & =7 ywars
Accounting software =5 yaars
Cither assels ¥ - 25 years

Land ure rights which are granted for a definiie ferm are amoriized tn conformity with the term stated in the certificate of land
ure pight
Land use rights which are granted for an indefinite term ore carried af ¢ost and not amortised

11, Accounting for lepsing assef transactions

Operating leases: Leases wiwere & significant porton of the risks and rewands of owsership are retained by the lessor are
classified a5 operating leases. Payments made under operating leases ane charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis
aver the period of the lease.

12, Cash and cash equivalents

In the statement of cash flows: cash and cash eguivalents includes cash, pavment deposits af the State Bank of Vietnam, demand
deposits and deposits with the term of less than 90 days since deposit date at other credit instiutions, government bond and
ather short-term valuable paper qualified to be discotnted, securities with recovérable or maturity t2rm of less than 3 months
since purchase date, having the ability to convert into a cenaln amount of money, not having much risk of value changes, and
beld for the purpose of meesting shor-term payment commitments rather than for investments or other purposes

Thoge nodes form an imtegrel part of the finmncial statemenis, Poga 21



VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal pear ended December 31, 2020 Unit: VND

13 Provisions

Prowvisions are recorded when: the Bank has present obligations as & result of past events; It is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation; The obligation B estimated reéliably, Provision is not recorded for the
operating loss in the future,

When there are similar obligations, the possibility of outflow of resources due to the settlement of obligations is determined by
considering the whole group in general. Provision will be made throwgh the gutlow due to obligation sestlement (s very small.

Provision is calculated at presemt value of estimated expenses for seftling debis & the discount intérest rale before tax and
reflects the assessment based on present market of the market price of currency and specific risk of those debts, The increase of
provizgion throughout time will be recorded as interest expense,

14. Principles and methods of recording corporate income tax expense - eurrenl, corporaie income tax expense -
deferred:

Corporale income iax includes current corporate income 1ax and deferred caorposaie income tax incurred in the vear and se1 hasis
for determining operating result after tax in current fiscal year.

Current tax: is the tax payable (or recoverible) on the taxable income and tax rate enacted in current year in accordance with the
law on corporate income tax.

Daferred tax: is provided for temporary differences between the carrving amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes, Deferred income tax linbility is provided for all temporary differences,

deferred income tax assef is only provided when there is enough taxable profit in the future for deducting the 1emporary
differences.

The carrying smount of deferred tax assels must be reassessed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the benefit of part or all of that deferred tax assets to be
utilized. The unrecognized deferred tax assets will be reassessed at each balance sheet date and recognized to the extent that it
has become probable future taxable profit will allow the deferved tax asset 1o be utilized.

Deferred tax is charged or credited 1w profit of loss, except when it relates to items charged or credited direcily 1o equity, In
which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax linhilities are offset when the Bank has the legal right to offset current
income tax mssets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities ure
rebevant 1o corporate income tax which is under the management of one tax authority of the same subject to corporte income
tax and the Benk has intention to pay current income tax liabilities and current income tax asseis on a net basis,

The 1ax amounts payable to the State budget will be finalized with the tax office. Differences between the tax amounts payable

apecified in the book and the tax amounts under finalization will be sdjusted when the 1ax finalization has been issued by the tax
office.

15, Accounting for borrowing, issuance of debt securities, equity instruments

Principles for recording borrowing costs: Borrowing costs are loan interest and other costs incurred in direct relation to
borrowings of an enterprise; Borrowing eosts are recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred, except where
the borrowing costs related o borrowings in respect of the congiruction or praduction of wncompleled assets, in which case the
borrowing costs incurred during the period of construction are compuied in those assets” value (capitalised) as pars of the cost of
the assets concemed when they satisty conditions stipulated in the VAS No. L6 "Barrowing costs”.

Capltalized rate; In case of joint capital borrowings, which are wsed for the purpose of investment in construction or production
af an uncompleted asset, the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization in each accounting period shall be determined according
o the capitalizntion rate for weighted average sccumulated costs incurred to the investment in construction or production of
such essel. The capitalization rate shall be calculated according o the weighted average intersst rate applicable 1o the enterprises
borrowings unrepaid in the period, except for particular borrowings for purpose of obtaining an uncompleted asser. The amount
of borrowing costs capitalized during a period must not excesd the amount of borrewing costs arising during that period.

These moler form an (nfegral pard of the facaelal saiemanrs Page 32
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the ffscal vear ended December 31, 2020 Uitz VND

16, Dwners' eqalty

The owners' equity is the amount that is initially contributed or supplemented by sharchobders, supplemented from profit after
tax in accordance with the resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders or in accordance with the Chaner of the Bank's
operation. The owners' equity will be recorded &l the actual contribuled capital by cash or assets calculated according to the par
value of issued shares in the early establishment period or additional mobilization to expand Bank's operation.

Share premium is the difference between the cost over and above the nominal value of the first issued, additionally 1sswed share
or reissued treasury share, In case where shares are bought to cangel immediately at the purchase date, shares' value for business
capital written down at purchase date is the actual repurchase price and the business resource should be written down in details
sccording to the par valese and share premium of the repurchassd shares

Other owners' capital: Business resource which is added from the operating result, assets revaluation and residual value of the
fair value of the offered, sponsored assets after deducting taxes payable (if any) related to these assets.

Principles for recognising undistributed profit:

Principle for recognising undisiributed profit; the undisiribated profit is recorded as the profit (oss) from the Bank's result of
operation after deducting the current vear corporate income tax and the adjusted items due to the reiroactive application of
changes in accounting policy and adjusiments for material misstatement of the previous vear,

The distribution of profit and allocation of funds is based on the charter of the Bank and report to the Board of Directors that
adopted by General Meeting of Shareholders annually.

17, Entrusied operations at the risk of credit institutions

The Bank carries oul entrusting activities for investment, lending,. .. on behalf of individuals, economic organizations or other
credit instimations.

The value of investment capital by entrusted and trust funds s recognized when the trust contract has been entered into and the

trust fund has been executed. The rights end obligations of the entrustee and the entrustor with respect to profit, distribution of
profits, entrusiment fees and other rights and obligations stipulated in the entrustment contract.

Entrusted operations of the Bank are including;

Entrusted aperaflons of the Bank is wot af risk

Assets held for the purpose of entrusted trest menagement, trusteeship and lending are not considered assets of the Bank and
therefore not included in the Bank's finoncial statoments,

Entrusted operationy of the Bank ix af risk

The bank perforing entrusted lending activities o re-lend to customers. The Bark recognizes oustanding loans from entrusted
funds to loans to customers. The eccounting policy for re-lending to customers is in accordance with the regilations of the SBY,
as mentioned in explanatory note Mo, 5.

18, Related parties

Enterprises and wdividuals that directly, or indirectly through one or more imermed jarees, control, or are controlied by, or are
under common contral with the Bank, Associstes and indrviduals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power
of the Bank that gives them significant influence over the enterprise, key mansgement personnel, Including directors and officers
of the Bank and close members of the family of these individuals and companies associated with these individuals glso constitute
refated parties, In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the relationship,
el st |||-r-1:,- ihe legal fiorm

19. Principles for recording earnings per share

Basic earnings per share i3 calculated by dividing pet income available te common sharcholders after appropriating to Bonus
and Welfare Fund by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period

Theze rotes fare on imegeal port of the fnancial pateneniy, Foge 23
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YIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOS'TCTD - HN
NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal pear ended December 31, 2020 Limit: VND
V. Additional information for items presented In the Consolidated Balance Shect
L. Cash, gold, silver, gemstones
Dec. 31, 2020 Jan, 01, 2020

Cash in VMD

Cash in foreign currencies

224,028, 184,300
34,017,738,395

205,799, 369 700
37.922,743,576

Monetary gold 17,700, 194,000 22,753, 836,000
Tatal 205 746,112,698 266475949376
[ ————
2, Balances with the State Bank of Vieinam
Dhee, 31, X20Z0 Jan, 01, 2020

Fayment deposits at the SBV
FND

Gold amd Foreign currencies

2200,65] 682 348
2476026, 570.497
24845, 11 T.85]

2,541,3222.700,590
2924, 000 053 400

I7. 032648 190

Tuotal

2, 20L651.652 348

3. Cash at other credit institutions nnd loans granted to other eredit institations

Depasit: st ather institutions

Demand deposits

FND

Fareigm cirrrencies
Term deposits

¥ND ()

Fareigm currancies(™*)
Total

2,041,222,700,590

Dec. 31, 2020

399,791 833,362
F00800 527 044

208 B9 304 348

14,823 292,000,000
FI.868.412,000,000
2 054, 850,000, 000

15,223,083,533 362

Jan, 01, 2020

8,625,265.264 646
7,062,512, 581,006

§62.752.683.550

F002, 117 500,000
B0 400,000, 060
L TO0TIT, 300,000

11,627 382,764,646

(*) Details of VND term deposits at credit instimtions are as follows:

Southeast Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Southeast Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Southeast Asin Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Southeast Asia Commercial Joint Siock Bank
Mam A Commercial Joint Stock Bank

Bam A Commercial Jeiat Stock Bank

Mational Citizen Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Mational Citizen Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Matrenal Citizen Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Baigon Hanoi Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Saigon Henot Commercial [oint Stock Bank
Swizon Hanoi Commercial Tomt S10ck Bank

Saigon Hanol Commercial Joint Stock Bank

These rotes form an integral pari af the finmacial Siolemems.

Ajfaunl
S00,000,000, 0600
500,000,000, 00
SO0,000, 000 (Kb
SO0,000,000, 000
100,000,000,

500,000, 000,000
579 350,000,000
500,00 0 DR
b0 458, (i, 000
SO0 000,00, 000
SO0, 000, 0040, 000
SO0 e, O, 0000
SO0 000,004,000

Maturity date
January 14, 2021
January 15, 2021
Janwary 18, 2021
January |9, 2021

January 4, 2021

January |1, 2021
January 11, 2021
Tanuary 12, 2021
Janwary 13, 2021

January 5, 2021

hnuwry 8, 2021
Tanuary 21, 2021
Japuary 23, 202]

Page 34
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal vear ended December 31, 2020 Limir; FND

(%) Details of VIND term deposits #1 credit institutions are as follows {cont.):

Amount Matarity date
Viemnmam Public Foint Stock Commercial Bank | R0, 0, 0, DD Jamuary 5, 2021
S Gon Joint S1ock Commercial Bank 1 (MR, KD, D00, D00 Jamary L1,2021
Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam S5040,000,000,000 fanuary 4, 202 |
Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam 5040,000,000,000 January T, 2021
Jaint Stock Commescial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam 500,000,000 000 January §, 2021
Joint Stock Commercial Hank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam SO0,000_000 000 January 12, 2021
Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade 200,000,000 0600 January 7, 2021
Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade 100 00,000 (06 January 11, 2021
Vietnam Thueng Tin Commercial Joint Stock Bank 160,000,000 000 January 4, 202
Vietnam Thuong Tin Commercinl Joint Stock Bank 100 0efelh ool Dol January 7, 2021
Vietnam Thuong Tin Commercial Joint Stock Bank 01 0o, O VR January 14, 2021
Vienam Thuong Tin Commercial Joint Siock Bank 116, 04040, 00, 000 Jamuary 15, 2021
Yietnam Thuong Tin Commercial Joint Stock Bank 46,400,000,000 Jpnuary 18, 2021
EVN Finasce Jaint Stock Company 500,000,000, 000 Jamuary 4, 2021
EWN Finance Joint Stock Campany 506,000,000,000 January 5, 2021
EWVN Finance Joint Stock Company £00,000,000,000 January 6, 2021
EVHN Finance Joint Stock Company 500,000,000 000 Tanuary 7, 2021
EVN Finance Joint Stock Company 200,000,000, 000 January 11, 202
¥ietcredit Finance Joint Stock Company § 0 o3, 00D, D00 January 27, 2021
Vietcredit Finance Joint Stock Company S0, D, O, 000 February 1, 202 ]
Tuwtal 11 568 412, 000,000

OB VE i

inf o=

e o

S

{**) Details of USD term deposits at credit institutions are as follows:

Amasunt (USHN  Converfed to VNI Malurity date

Tien Phong Commercial Joint Stock Bank 150040, 000 0 346,275 000 000 Jonuary 4, 2021
Southeast Asma Commercial Joint Stock Bank 2000, 000 00 15,425,000 (00 January 4, 2021
Southeast Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank 7,000, D00 .00 161,595,0:00,000 lanuary 6, 2021
Mationa] Citizen Commercial loint Stock Bank 25,000, 000,00 577.125,000,000 Januasy 11, 2021
Mational Citizen Commercial Joint Stock Bank 22,000,0:0:0.00 $07.870,000,000 January 12, 2021
Mational Citizen Commercial Joint Stock Bank [ %, 000,400 A8 615,000,000 January 13, 2021
‘ietmam Joimt Stock Commercinl Bank for

Industry and Trade 6, 000 000,00 [ 38,5 10,000,000 Jamuary 4, 202§
Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for

Industry and Trade 9 OO, (0000 207, 765,000,000 Jamsary 6, 2021
Vietnam Thuong Tin Commercial Joint Stock Bank 5 00,0000 [ 15,425 000, (00 Fanuary {4, 2021
Vietnam Thuong Tin Commercial Joint Stock Bank 5 (50, 000,00 1S 425 000 00 January 15, 2021
Vietnam Thuong Tin Commercial Joint Stock Bank 2 000, 000, () 46, 170,000,000 fanuary 1B, 2021
Vietnam [ntemational Commercial Joint Stock Bank & (000, 000.00 184 680,000,000 January 5, 7021
Total 2, 954,880,000, 000

These notes form an integral part of the financia! matements. Page 15
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

Form: BOSTCTD - HM

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the fiscal pear ended December 31, 2020

Llmie: VIVEY

4, Derivative Minancial instruments and other financial assets

As at December 31, 2020
+ Maonetary derivative financial instruments

- Currency forward transaction

- Curreney swap transaction

Asat Jamuary 01, 2020
+ Muonetary derivative financial instruments

= Cwrrency forward transaction

= Currency swap transaction

5 Loans granted to customers
5.1 Loans granted o customers

Total value of the
contract {pcoording
ti the exchange rate
at the elfective date)

769,052,534 429
2,476,554 380 000

1. L, 1400, 000, 040
11.287,926.364 428

Loans granted to local economic institutions, individuals

Commercisl paper discount and valusble documents

Total

= Analysis by loan quality

Current debts

Specinl mentioned delns
Sub-standard debis
Diowbtful debis

Bad debts

Taoial
- Analysis by loan term

Shorsterm
Medium
Long-term
Tutal

These nodes form on imiegral part of the financiol staiements

Total book value {(according to
the exchange rule at the repoarting daie)

Assels Liabilities
L5854 449516 =
5,554,449,516 -
2,381, 309,516
3,173, 140,000 -

49,127,120,000 .

49,127,120,000

Dec. 31, 2020
48.331,861,951,277
44 681,017,500

Jun. 01, 2020
42.578.902,281,124
44.851,341,500

ﬂtajﬁﬁﬂlﬁﬂlm dl.ﬂIl.Tﬂiﬁn,ﬂ-t

Dec. 31, 2020 Jan. 01, 2020
46,238,093,550,000 41919816 ,076,720
| 028 608,227,687 199,234 669,113
148,555,266,976 86,548 848,120
507,1 16,969,257 46,653,079,178
456,164,945,758 371,500,939 493
49.376.542.968.777 __ 42,623,753,622,624

Dec, 31, 2020 Jan. 01, 2020
30,705,515,604,508  25,112,419,787,458
11,252,340,560,021 8,987,720 422,651

b, 420,686,714 208 £33 604412515

48578541068 777 41.623.753,611,624

Page 16
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended December 311, 2028 Leit: FNE

- Analysis by type of customer and Form of business

State-pwned company
Limited lability company
Jeint-stock company
Individuals and others

Total

- Analysis by industry

Construction

Trade, production and processing

Warchousing, transportation ond communications
Agriculture and forestry

Individuals and others

Tatal

5.1 Movements (increase’decrease) in provision for loan losses

Current vear
Opening balance as at January 01, 2020

Provisions made (reversed)
Use of provision for credit boss in the year
Closing balance as st December 31, 2020

Frior vear

Opening balance as st January 01, 2019
Provisions made {reversed)

Use of provision for credit loss in the year
Closing balance as at December 31, 2019

Details of provisions

Provisions for credit losses of loans and advances to customers
+ General provision

+ Specific provision

Total

6. Debts purchasing activities

= Purchased debis in VND
Total

Value of principal and interesis of purchased debis as folliws:

- Principal of purchased debts
Total

These aoes fora oa integro! port of the framciel srofements,

Dec. 31, 2020

28,132,550, 155,047
| 5.959. 742,813 440
4,284 4% 999 300

Jun. 01, 2020
22 885422 375052
15,885, 315,450 445
3,852,015, 788,127

48,3 TR 541 908,777

Dee. 31,2020

7.588 857,933 697
16,470,538, 041,035
167,180,977 872
74,103 ,890.875
24,077,862,123,297

Jam, 01, 2020
8278 046,009 873
i4.169,570,876 097
02 713,413,523
[98.528. 142,263
[0 B84 EQS 1O 02R

JMTH.Mﬂﬁ? lﬁilﬂ.‘?ﬁéﬁl.ﬂd

Gremeral provivion
M 4,308,503 479
34,650,481,381

Specific provisios
151,408,803 429
106,683,577,627
(36,511,946,560)

iligﬂﬂ&!ﬂ 221,578 434 é'}ﬁ

General provison

L6T045,149, 780
46,363,353.6490

&

Specific provision
125,698, 164,691

31284760117
{3,574,121,379)

EIIJM.EMdﬂI 151!-1IJE.E'I]3..41'1'

Dee. 31, 2020

FT053T A1 356

Jam. 01, 2020
465,717,306,908

KEL AT R R 314308 507 470
221578439 498 150,408,803 428
ET0537,419 356 465,71 7,306,208
Dhec. 31, 2020 Jan, 00, 2020

= 1,518,046 560

= 1:518,9246,560

Dee. 31, 2020 Jan, 01, 2020
1,518 946,560

- 1518046 560

Page 27
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the flscal year ended December 31, 2020 Unie: VND

7. Investment securities

T.1. Available-lor-sale securities Dec. 31, 2024 Jam, 01, 2020
&, Dbt securities 10,042 04°F 200,086 10, 1 3040, 000 387
= Government Secuwrites, local governmen! securitics 0 T42,047 200 088 A, 760 935 292 225
- Dol securities izsved by domestic credit institwlions enbities = .38 268708 142
b. Equlty sacurities T4,074.961,726 TH0T 5,724
- Equiry securitiex isxwed by domestic economie organtzations F4.074 P51.726 TH074. 061726
. Allowance for avallable-for-5ale securities (16,070,781 538]) (15,777,023 518)
In which; - Provizion for impairment (16,170,783, 538) (15777023 538
Total 11,199,951, 378,274 10.202,602,018.575

7.2, Held-to-materity securities

{exeluding special bonds issued by VAMC) Dec. 31, 2020 Jun. 01, 2024
- Dbt securities issued by domestic credis institutions enriries(®) IR0 900 287 524 § 450954 147 311
- Db securities issued by domestic econpmic enlities (%) - 291,000,600,000
Total 10949 900 257, 624 1,741,954, 141,311

(*} Investments in bonds by eredit institutions as following:

Interest
Issuers Maturity date rate Type of bonds Value of investmeni
Mational Citizen
Commersial Joint Stock Bank February 9, 2026 B.60% Bonds Ao Ehei Ak
oy December 25, 203
Commercial Joint Stock Bank i Tl o $00,000,000,000
Vietcredit Finance Joint Stock March9,202]  10.20%  Cerificate of Depasi
Company 148 999 287 624
Saigon Harel Commercin! Joint Stock
Bank My 27, 2021 6.60% Certificate of Deposig
| 00, D00, 600,000
Total 1,199,999 387 624
7.2 Special bonds issued by VAMO Dee. 31, 2020 Jam. 01, 2020
- Special bonds' par value ' . 2.320,843,137,508
- Provision for special bonds . (822.960.951,234)
Tatal - 1 497 882, 186,272
¥, Capital contribution, long-term Investments
Dec. 31, 2030 Jan, 01, 2020
Inwestment in subsidiasy = -
Other long-term investments 113873630000 313,373 430000
Tuoral HJJTJIE!,IJ{II[I- 313,373,630 0H)
These nales fora an inegral part of the fnanciel statements, Page 13
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 Unie: VND
10, Intangible fixed assets
= Increase’decrease of intangible fived asseis in this year:
Hems wEI;:::r:!:lrdj:;::lc CRmputer Oihers Total
e saftware
Orriginal cosi
Crpening balanes 112,0001,521,341 Q8. 184,437,214 6,131,235 345 a7, 0935940
- New prrchases - 15,033 534,500 &,367, 714,600 25300 248, 100
= Dispasal, sale {4,064 B75.0685) (2645754728 (4, 730,729,787}
Chosing balance 112,001,521,341 113,052 996 649 9833, 195,763 134 887,713,253
Accumulated depreciation
Orpening kalance 04 552 815,012 5,601 218 345 IO 244,056,397
- Charge for the year 4,065, 956,198 454025551 6422981949
- Dispazal, sale = (4064, 975,085 (2,665,754,722) {ii, 730,720 T87)
Closing balance - U5 456,796,345 4470506214 #9.9.36,302,559
Met book value
As at beginning of the vear 1020000, 521,341 3,631,622 302 A4, OH), By Ia873, 143,543
As af the end of the year III.IHIILSII.HI_ I':'.!?Eﬁﬂ,![ﬁ 5. 353,689,040 1.'1-'I~.‘!_Slill'.l,ﬁ.‘i~4
Thete rotes form an inegeal port of ihe fimancial fatemens. Page 32
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal yeor ended December 31, 2020 Umit: FVD
11, Drther assets

e, 51,200 Jan. @1, 2020

I. Capital consiruction In progress Q77,034,500 5, 789,410,750

2. Receivables 3,062 815445 785 1192589421 263
3, Accroed nterest and fees receivahle 3451802 454,335 110,601, 726,533
d. Oriher assets 806,636 561,715 1187355 16 5008

5. Allowance for ofher assete (45 ARZ Z73.020) (451, T, R0 0000

Tuoisl 174,75 15 .'iﬂ-i'-"i“aﬂ'fﬂi

TL1 Capltal construction in progress Dec. 31, 2020 Jan. 01, 2020
In which: Great construction:

+ Internal credit rating system 977,134,500 977,134 500

+ Management Softwane The Way 4 - 622376250

¢ Specialized cass - 1, 190,000,000

Total DTTI4E00 5789410750

1.2 Recelvables e, 31, 2024 Jan, 01, 2020

= External receivables 3062 825 445,785 1192589421 263

+ Capital conteibuie for Business Cooperation Contract (%) 4 70000, 000, 00 200,000, 00, [

+ ddvance for Business Cooperarion Comract {**) 250,000, 009, 000 250,000, 000, o

=+ Adveances for cours fres 6708 501 832 7241 RE 330

+ Advances o siaff 14,404, 755,632 13,135, /80,274

+ Deparil for puarantecing contract (CAS4) AT 58 134,575 {3208 404,133

+ Depaait for the headiuarters pepal

RS e NLw

1720, 415,00

441215060

+ Deguctiable FAT 12,538, 003,523 -

+ Receivable from supporting interest Wil K20, 156 RO 829 56
+ Taxes amd other recelvables from the State Brdget (VAR {90 a0, 543
+ Taxes and other recelvables from ihe Swate Budgei (AMWC) - TI8 936 937
+ Receivable from Huy Hoang Mireral S5 2200, 000, D0 2,200,000, 000
* Deposir for real estale purchasing comfract 142838 730,200 143,328, 730,200
= Deposit far real estate parchosing comract Phu My Phuorg Company 42,105 T80 000 42,103, 75D, 008
+ Receivable from Hanol MED JST - 25,000, 00, 00
+ Receivable from NHT Real Ectate Development and lnvestment JSC fregarding to

the debit saleipurchase contract of Asta Smart Technology Co., Lid) 20, v, (M JEE.5 30, (AN, TN
t Regetvable from Truong Thanh Furniture Corpovaiion 3 P A8 514, 500

t Reczivable froun cuslomers
+ Receivarbles owaiting retllement regarding i affmirs of Dong

F3381 077 323

{552,337 419

Do transaciton ofice (**%) 232 5810,174,274 ek o e e

+ CMC Technology and Sofution Co. Lid 3,78, S, -

+ FPT Securisios J5C (FPTE) f*vve) 420, (0P, N ;a0 -

* LT Congtruction, Trading and Services Co., Lrd (regarding ro the debe

saleipurehase comiract of Bag Ngoe Quverh Trang fnvestoment and

Constraction Co, Lid) P31 061452 329 =

= LT Comsiruction, Trading and Services Ce., Lid (regarding fo the deb

ralwpwrchare comiraes af HEA Vietnmm Investment and Comvrierion S50 3T N R, 0 -
Thase neides form on integral paet of the Anoncial siriemamts Pagr 13
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCTIAL JOINT 5TOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal wear ended December 31, 2000 Liwit; VWD
11.2 Receivables {cont.) Chec. 31, 2020 Jum. 0], TO20

= Fiet Neor New Engrgy and Techaology Develmpmend fnvesimend J3C

(fregarding io the debt spledmerchase comracr gf WEH Fower Management amd

Development Co., L) £ 34, 753, 057, 802 -
¢ Fier Nawr New Energy and Technology Development favestnmens J5C

{regarding io the debt sale/pwrchare coniract of Hoang Hiep Thang Long

Construciion and Imeesiment Co., Lid) J03, 0835, 0000, (KD
t M. Nguyen Mink Trong (regording fo the debi satedpurchase comract of Thaah
Lod Agricalnmral High Technolagy J3C) 301, 0D, n). )
b Song Da Urban & fndistrial Zone Irvesiment and Development J5C fLearing
contract benseen Siedico Sang Da - My Dk} T30 07, 400
+ Vietngu Joiml Steck Comvrercial Bank for Industry and Trade (LPAS) I 198 3 624
# 5V Invectovent Growy Jolai Stock Coopany (A4S 2725 3157 388
+ Mational Paymemt Corporation of Fietmam [(Wapzs) 22,504 078 361 13550 452711
¢ Cihers 20825 958 206 5972 991 713
Total J-IEiaﬁuﬁlTBS 1,191 589,421,263

(*) Capital comribute for Business Cooperation Coniract benween Vietnam Asia Commergial Bank Asser Management One Member
Limited Company ("AMC®} and International Trading Development and Fimancial Imvestmens JSC imvesico®) Io implemen
projects of resiaurants, kotels, commercial centers. apartments and offices for rent at 166 Triong Chink, Dong Da Dixrict, Hanol
Toual investment capital is VNI 924.7 billion, in which, aach party cantribute 50%, aquivalent to FNI 46235 hilfion After e
project is compieted, AMC will receive 553 of the iotal reverue earned from the profect. On May 23, 2002, AMC transferrad VND
200 bilfion to fmvesteo fo contribute To the praject. Ar the date of this repors, the praject has mot been lplemenied, the Bork's Board
af Direciars ixsued Resolution Ne. 206/N0-HOQT/ I dated December 31, 2019 o aliow AMC to extend the contract for 16 mowhs
Srom Auguat 19, 2019. However, for prudence, AMC also made a provision of VND 10 billion for this investment in AMC' income
sttement 009, Besides, AMC's Board of Direciors s gradvally collecting the abave Imvestment Ar of March 31, 2021, the
remmining balance hox been FAD 100 Milion.

(*%) On May 31, 2012, at the request of Invesico, AMC advanced an investment amount of VND 250 billion far the ahove meniioned
busimess coaperation contract. So far, this advance hay aol been withdrawn amd geegrding 1o the Resolutlon of the Board of
Directors af the Bank No. 206/ND-HDQT/1 0 dated December 11, 2019, AMC wowid adjust the imierest rate of thiz advance from rhe
fwmieres! rate on no-lerm depasits fo term dyposits. However, for pricence, AMC alvo made provision for this advence o the income
stateareirt 2008 and 2020 with the amount of VND J2.5 billion and VND (0.5 billion respeciively, Besides, AMCs Board o
Directors Iy gradually colfecting the phove advance. As of March 31, 2021, the rierrcrlniing Balance has been FND 210 BT,

(***) In 2008, the bank iemporarily frangferred ihe loan amowm for [oans from cusfomers relaied do. credit aclivities o Dong Do
Transaction Qffice inte receivables awaling seftlement while waiting for the final conclusion af the Ha Nai Investigation Police
Agency.

(***%) Recetvable from FPT Securities JSC (FPTS) related to ihe deposits to implemen the Investmens Cooperation Comract No.
QIHDHTOTVAB-FPTS2020 and No. 0ZHDHTDTAVAR -FPTS2030 dated December 78, J020 Under thase comracts. FPTS
wonld imfrodice, seek and consult for the Bank o purchase Govermment bands on the secowdary marker that meet the comtrazmal
characieristics. However, ar of Janwary 4, 2024, the ransections werg ot performed because FPTS cowdd mot find the producty
matching the contractival pegulremenis. then the Bank recerved these deposits and interests from wsing the confrast performancs
Evaronive

115 Acerued interect and fees recelvable Diee. 31, 2020 Jam. 0], 2020
= Interest receivable from [oens and advances to cusiomers I,080,984,001,322 2,715, 204.954 810
= Interest receivable frami nvestment securities J64,787.886.275 382,154,575 335
= Interest receivable from deposits T.335.R16.8687 I, 7B 445,526
- Interest receivable from derivitive financtal instruments e P Rl | 3 459,152,872
Total 3453802454335 3111601,728.533
These mwies fornt g Intagral port af the financiol shotemans, Fage 4
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

Farm: BOSTCTN - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For ﬂlt_]‘l'lml'_l_.'mr ended December 31, 2020 Limid: VNI
11.4 Dthor assets Dec, 31, 20240 Jaii. 01, 2020

« Pending foreclosed assets 12,000, D00, D00 2,000, 000, 000

= Foreclased assets of Vietaem Nationad Cemeral Export - Import J8C No | F2000, 000, fon 12,000, 300

- Foreclosed sesets ()
- Received From Pl An Thark Co, Led
- Reppived from Dong Phuong Hong 250
= Received fromt Trieomg Thonh Fursiivre Corparalion
= Recedwed from Flarman Naromal General Expart « bmipart JSC Mo, |
- Recetvad fFrom HEC Vietmam Imvestment Frading and fmport Export JSC

= Received from An Khank Trading Services and Construction fnvettment S50

- Recetved from Vied Hung fnvestmens and Trading Co . Ld
« Received from Seafoad S5 Na 4
- Heeeived fram Vien Dong Group J5C
= feceived from Trading end Mamyfaemry fndeserial 550
- Expenses awailing allocation
- Deposit book, blank bill, check
= Other receivables

Twisl

1L59,360,739.937

1120382379 843
{57,889 551 589
23,144,238 357

4T 450 495 717 J42. 460 498 237
207000000000  307,000,000,000
IBTROL240700  387.894, 241,700
717,447,008, 666
211,952,933,334
93,640, 00, 000
270G, TNGT V0 :
JdF TN, NN ) =
29,911,263,757 46,005, | 30,648
2,993,831 410 1418024777
370,026,611 4,549,281 200
L806,636,861,715  1,147,355,015,508

(*) Foreclosed assets are land use rights, real cstate, machinery, and listed stocks cumrently in the process of completing fegal
documents W iransfer ownesship to Rank, However, for the assets receiving debt assignment, real estate being used by the Bank

crented a0 |ncome source for the Bank,

11 Deposits and borrowings from other eredil institutions
12.1. Deposits from other credit institutions
. Demand deposits
- FND
b. Term deposis
- FNB
= Fargign ewrrenclies
Taoral

12.2. Borrowings from other credit institutions
- VD

= Foreign currencies
Total
Total af deposits and borrowings from other credit institutions

13, Depaosits from eustomers
= Analysis by type

Demand deposits, gold
- VWD
- Cralel arned foreign ctvrrencies
Term deposis, gold
K&
= ol amdd fowelpm cirrrancied

These rcdes farm an integeal pard of the financiol shriemernts,

Dec, 31, 2020
17,152,237.235

IT. 052 237 235
13,584,042,000,000
11,783, 453,000,000

Jan, 01,2020
7,832, 161,594,360
7,832,161 594,369
4,916,476,705, 788
3E15.759.205, 784

LE00,G30,000,000 1100, 717,500,000
13,601,194,237,238  12,748,638,300,157
Dec. 31, 2020 Jan. 01, 2020
4,562,961,759,264  8,667,713,909,264
2,837,741,863 121,490,709

4,565,799,501,127

B.667,837,599.973

Dhec. 31, 2020
2,305, 039,735,745
2200 870688 485

104 0, 030, 264
56,860,576,905 526
JEG2FITO2T G

A5 FIPETE TR

IEiIEHB%?ﬂ-I.}ﬁl 21 416,475,700, 130

dsn, 01, 2020

5. TH,TH0 158
S5 8 30, T3

I8 665,465 415

i, 221 386,038 813
o8, PG, f 23, 165, 142
505 RFI 6T

Page 35
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HY

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

bl B w3 EE& I

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 Limir; VND
13, Deposiis fram customers (conl)
e, 31, 2020 Jan. 01,2020
Deeposits fisr special purposes 5,644 585 5,637,404
Daposits 15,337411,118 251,539,020,987
- ¥ND 15,201,071,478 251,404,845, 985
- Gl and foreipn currencies J16 330,64 L34, 180,998
Tatal 59271 BS0.THLZTY 47 428, 710,471,364
- Amalysis by type of customer and Form of basiness
Dhec. 31,2020 Jan. 01, 2020
[epagits from economic institutions 6,526,319.312.578 3,708, Th4,673 843
Siare-Chined emserprise JP7 69040 672 05,052, 957 419
Joint stock, lmitted Nability, partnership, fnance and privare compamies G 2T 349288 128 1210653 468 338
Horeige imvested companies T08320.982 778 81058 247 8
Inclividuals and others F2A445 540 387,700 43,631,545,797,523
Tutal _S!ILI'."],BH.?'I]{I,ITD 47,428, 710,471,566
14, Grants, irusted funds and borrowings at risk of the credif institution
e, 31, 2020 Jan, 01, 2020
Giranits, trusted fands and koans in VND - 546,256,000
Total - 6,546, 56,000
15, Valusble papers Bsued
Dhee. 31, 2020 Jan, 01, 2020
Bomds T50,000,000,000 750,000,000, 500
- FND 700,00, (0, 20 TR0, 000, 0, A0
Cestificates of deposit 607,635,398,735 4096,345,128,315
- Certiflcates of deposits with terms of leas thar 12 oranths in XD 450,000 008,010 304, 065, 000 O
= Certfficare of depagits with ferm from |3 months 1o 5 years in VND I37.635. 308,735 J98. 280,128 315
Tetal 1,357,635,398,735 1,249 345,128,315
1, Crther liabilithes
Dec. 31, 2020 Jam. 01, 2020
« External payables (*) 0,233,091 5472 522,748 K 984
Acerued interest and fees payable L, G02,620,402 642 1,373,901, 578,799
Bonus nnd welfare fund 6,074 04 1,998 6, 770,041,999
Total 1/008.933.360,113 _ 1.003.419,629.782
(") External payables include:
- Taxes ang oiher pavabies o (v Siave Hudger S8, 15360 8] Fi, 780,579, 489
= Remitfances payalie 41,422,670 547 5,502 640 484
= Amoimis awaiting for seilemenr (%) o 350 043 84! T 502 08 345
- Perlodival lnteress for deposit 24817 00, 048 I3 0858 BED JRE
= Properiy asgessment fie 45, WL A00 e e Y )
There notas form an integrol pari of the finawcial siatements Page 2



VIETMNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Foarm: BOSTCTD = HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended December 11, 2020 Limif: VND
16, Other liabilities {cont.)

(*}: External paynbles [cont.] include: Diee, 31, 2020 Jam. 01, 2020

- Depasit for renial JO0 0, R LN R

- Deposit for searching information on real estaie in Disteict | SO, A0, i SO0, (0,

- Umearned reverne - 130, 049 350,652

= (har payables 5353408 977 &, JO0, §47 103
Total Ilﬂﬁﬂlaﬂl EIIITEDDI.FH

(**) Amoang the amounts awaiting for settlement as of December 11, 2020, there was a pending pavables of FND 25014 billion
related 1o cusfomer groups @i Dang Da Trantaction Office that the Sank senporarily implemented o fronsfer sinfus from savirgs

diposil io savings books pending the final conclusion of the frvestigation Police Agency,

These mores form an lategenl part of the fimanciol sirtemenry

Page 17
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YIETNAM = ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

Form: BOSTCTI = N

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Faor the fiseal pecr enided December 31, 2020 Liwde: PN
17.5, Shares
Year 20240 Year 2009
- Mumber of shares registered to be issued - .
= Number of shares sold out 1o the public 44903 567 149 999 047
+ Oedimary share 44 963 567 J4RER 04T
b Prefeered share =
= Mumber of shares repurchased 5 -
+ Ordirary share )
+ Freferred share =
- Number of existing shares in issue 444,963 567 349,999,047
t Ordinary share 444 963 567 J40. 999 4y 7
+ Preferred share -
* Par value: VRD 10000/5hare,
VL Additianal Information for liems Presented in the Consolidated Income Statement
18. Imterest income and similar incomes
Year 2020 Year 2019
Interest income from deposits 83,114,733 TAR 147,347 210,710
Interest income from loans granted o customers # 829,365 988,824 4,070,926,680, 173
Interest income from debd securities trading and investment GED, 183,135 249 618,233,454,801

- fmterest income from Irading secwrities

- imigrest ingame from imvestivent securities
Inesme from guarantee activities
Other mcome from credit activities

688, J83. 135,249

1 417,711,248
&14.811,743,553

Tuotal

1%, Interest expenses and similar ex penses

Dieposits
Lisan beresis
[zsuing valuable papers interests

Crther credit activities' expenses

4,656,224,081 12,044,763,143
|82 055,089 45| 69,704, 1 48,784
5788.355,560.383  4,918,176,257,643
Year 2020 Year 2019
4,199,235341,553  3,554,767,040.232

125, 7 L8, 368,00 |
117.8B4.910,353
34,737,136,395

239,855 871,026
El!:l]'-l,d-ﬁﬁlﬁ.]-jn
6,004,782 259

Total

4,477,575,756,332

3H99.112,159,151

These wates form on integral pars of the firancial sislements.
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the fiscal year ended December 31, 2028 Llwide: FIVEY

20, Met gainloss from services:

Fand & =% L

Year 220 Yoear 2019
Caming Trom services S 454,749,704 12992 60611
Payrmeni service 25,135 To6 143 GRIL BT 940
Treasury service 646, M LR A6, 083 203
Oither services 24 642 244 |67 12,529 T4 169
Expenses of services J3034,0770, 400 Ji 136,647,589
Payment service 20214433, 708 10,069.413,998
Treasury service 292013, 339,139,234
[Mher services 13.437,623.92% 25,728.096,357
Mt gain/loss From services 14 079,295 13,144,042 978
21, Met gain/Toss rem dealing in forcign carrencies
Year 20210 Year 2019
Gains from dealing in foreign currencies 77,809,795,942 62,947,768,715
Forgign currency for immediare delivery 15,307 599 ra2 4,530,847 426
Cold racing 2 182 A6 694 S 399,563, 162
Currency derfvative fimavicial insirwments 51,318,529 955 J3.026, 557,927
Expenses of dealing in foreign currencies 41825427818 53,328,562,172
Foreign currency for immediare delivery 12770582 51§ 16,172 247 Gdd
Gold trading 271061619 219572, 704
Currency derivative financial instrumenis 28 872,783,674 42,938, 741,924
Net gainfloss from dealing in forelgn curresches 33,984 368,124 0,619,2060.443
22. Net gain/{loss) from trading securities
Year 2020 Year 2019
Income: from dealing trading securities 1,720,363,531 2.012,227,052
Expenses of dealing trading securities 49 D60, 688 456,880,416
Frovision For losses of trading securities expenses 393,760,000 -
Reversal of provision For losses of rading securities . 315,200,000
Med gain/{loss) rom trading seciurities 1.177,542.843 1.280,537,6546
235, Net gain(boss) from investment secarities
Year 2024 Year 2009
Incame from dealing mwestment securities 23,083,351, 791 1,925,707,909
Expenses of dealing investment securities 6,000,249 932 |, 240072
Mt galn/(loss ) from tnvesiment secarities 16,053, 101, 80% 1. 819467 837
These modes Sew aa telegral pard gf the fingnacial gatemenis, Fage 4/



VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

Farm: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 Ulmie: VND
24, Net gain/(less) from other activities oo fim 4
Income from ather activitics 402,700,0 18,609 129,944 657 669
Lrispogal and sale of fixed assets 19,390,909 -
Imierest from debis sold to FAMC Ji.a84 561 081 12,164,509, 925
fncome from debr trading AT 4ES STA RIS {I8.B57.047, 345
v from Doy tho setbled I0EE ) 642 463 1, ), N, G
{hher incowm F4 884,645 24] g2 827, 0105300
Expenses of other activities 47479 6RZ 136 7,764 518,553
Other expentes 47,429,682, 136 T.764,518,553
Met gaind{loss) fram other netivities 355270336473 222.160,139,116
5. Income from capital contribution and purchase of shares Year 2020 Year 201
Proceeds from transfer of investments 38.500,000,000 -
Dvidends from capital contributicn and purchase of shares 8,322.555,000 1,165 328,500

Long-terim capital coniribion, frvesimeniy

‘Totnl

26, Orperating expeases
I. Tax, duties and fees
2. Expenses for employees
In which:
Salarier and allawanoer
dadary related contrlberions
{hehers

3, Expenses on assets
dn which;
Depreciation and amartization expenses
Chfice revtal
Assel malimenance expenses
Expenzes for procurement of affice rools
4. Adminisiration expenses
In which:
Marketing, prowmotion and privding ETPEIIES
Non-deductible valie added rax
Liilitier experies
Telecammismication expenies
Chbers

5. Insurance expenses for customers’ deposit

Toinl

There noles form on feiegral post af the fSmancial satementy

.32, 0955 000

65328 500

261,821,977,717
24,150,557, 109
1,556,924917
107,899,995 645

21,433.P54,624

S5 070645515

21 3P0 395 504

147,654,932 168

4011031706

uﬂzzim.{m 1,165328, 500
Yenr 2020 Yoear 2009
1,032.385.102 THLETXESRD
289.529.460,763 266.573,081,209

239,087, 914,548
21,244,871 598
0,240 285 063
104,183,524 458

19.968,273.265
62,3227 14.096
21,892 337,087

173,711,735.935

30768, 437,947

[O270037. 714 PTRe232,809

P08 435 040 P RRs axt 352

LET4 715 baw 2900 ani 12)

120,391,691 649 145,752, 543,000

T.565, 749 000 56,070,508 10

ﬁlﬁ.ﬁll.#ll-li'.l'l GO1331,7I1 462
Page 42

ik e ol

- F Es



VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK

Form: BOSTCTD - AN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal pear ended December 31, 2020

Lnit: VND

27, Allpwanee expenses for eredit losses

General allowance for credit losses on loans to customers
Addition
Reversal

Specific allowance for credit [osses on leans o customens
Addition
Reversal

Mdbowance for special bonds of VAMO
Addition
Rewversal
Other allowances
Addition
Reversal

Taial

I8, Corparale income tax

Current corporate income fax expense;

I. Accountin profit befare tnx
I wehich: Profir befors tax af V4B
Profit'loss) from business activities of AMC

2. Adjustments (o tuxable income:

Less ivcome under CIT:

Income from capital contribution, folni-venture, shares gcguisition
Ireome from leasing foreclosed assets received from Truong Thank
Furniture Corporation (paid tax {n 2018 weder Mimites of tax inspection)

Oehier income war taved lasl pear
Less adjusiments that increase profit before tox
Less the AMC's loss carry forwasd from the peior vear
Plus undeductible expenses in determining taxable Incomse:

A, Taxable income

forwhich Tavable income Fom busimesy aotivities
Tavable income from the fransfer of raal estore

4, CIT calculated on taxable incoms

3. Reduction of 30% in corporste income tax payable of AMC according 1o
Decree Mo | LAMNB-CP dated Septernber 25, 2020,

6. Adjustiient of Corporate income tax of prior vears o that of current year

7: Total current corporate income tix

These manar fors ga (alegnal part of the Faaneial siotements.

Year 2020

101,944,029.474
(67,293,548,093)

175,548,921.247
{68, 565,543,6220)

EI8 440834216

Yenr 20019

130,140,035, 5%
{83,776,682,30%)

114,9201,426.012
(83,636,665, 8935)

320 485,040,729

(20,986, THG6TT) (B1. 358 719,731}
24,782 873,020 4 &, 160,000,000
{25,000,000,000) .

757,570,969,567 365,935,334,805
Year 2020 Yexr 2009

407 AT5 304 350 275 RITETT.TTE
S, L2501 2 24 Hg D4 631 936
1047 381 186 {20, 186,938 | 5K)

11,042 953 087 11,638 651,814

T2 253 087 2581 039 748

202 91,982.077
1.014.360,023

8278, 738,643
TIT053 42

T2ZIL.905,1%4 F7.206,556,319
37T, 348 804 35X AZ1,5T2 336451
JrE AT A2 004 J24 572 136 451

172,821, 364
75,469,760, 872 64,314 467,290
(10,369 287)
4,102 666 555
15459,391,590 68.420,133,886
Page 41
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fir the fiseal vear ended December 11, 2020 Limie: WD

VI Additional lnfermation for liems Presented in the Consolidated Stnfement of Cash Flows
Deec. 31, 2020

2935.746,112,693
1,200,651,682,348

Jan. 01, 2020

266,473,945,274
I.941,111.700,5594]

10, Cash and cash equivalends
Cash and cash equivalents on hand
Dieposils a1 State Bank of Vietnam
Cash, forelgn currencies deposiled ot other credit institutions

(Demand deposits and term deposits are vot excesding 3 months) 15,173,083,833,362  11.477,382 764 646
Total 17,669, 451,628,405  14,685,081,414,512
YIIL Cther information
30, Persennil Incosme Year 2024 Year 200%
I Twtal employees 1,443 1,455

|, Tatal salaries 257,118,144,225 234,057,703,559

=y B 5

1. Bonus 34,951,281 2,T26,401.013
3. Other income o, SR, DR | 447,680
4. Tatal income {1+2+3) 257.959,595.506 236,785,552,252
5. Avernge annual salary/employes 178,183,052 160,864,440
6. Avernge annual ircomelemployes —l 766,178 162,739,211
1. Clearamce of ebligations to the State Rudget
Movements during the year
lems Opening balance Closing balance
Ta be paid Paid

la. Yalue ndded 1ax (VAHR) 36,573,149 (8,229.700,921) 3,828,590,517 {12,021,713,291)
- Huginess aciivities 131030050 4,193 84609 3528 590,517 §16.084,232
- (ke adfusimemis fI T4 456, 8687 {14456 90/

= Deductiakle VAT {I2.538 002, 523) - {12538 002,523)
Ib. Value added tax | AWM {718.934,837) LA 203,422 108 334 554 691,933.93/
2a. Corporate income tax (Y AB) 39.365,7T8372 5 A5 1946, 59% F6 300,301,118 38,500,663, BT
2b. Corporate income tax (AMC) 24,194,991 34564273 (10 149 282)
Ja. Persomal income tax {(VAB) §4,010 559 bi. 154 809,110 10,398 345 959 EEDATI, TIO
Jb. Personnd income tax (ANC) 646,817 179,083,563 176,667 075 34,043,405
4. Wihholding inx G620, 130 GRS 1Z0.81E G091 7945 2561487
Tuinl AR RIS 692, 18D BD,727,909.580 U1, 455.9493,947 18,077,608,813

Thesy wates form on integral pare of te fnaneial sieiemints Page 44
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YIETHAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BESTCTIN - HN
NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 Eranie: WND

AL Type nnd value of collaterals received from castomers

Assets, valuable papers for mortgage, pledge and discount, redisconni

Blzal pstates

Shares and valuable papers
Inveniones

Machinery and equipmient
Others

Total

33, Contingencies and commitments

lrems

Payment guaraniess

Commitments on foreign currency fransactions

Ta Dec. 31, 2020
244 433 6673 895

T Jan, 00, 2020
F23710,117,006,312

B.262,610,549,760  8,639,723,986,002
§78,959,700,473  |,073,883, 705,916
610,548,570, 888 499,031,009,575

149,044,231 623,311 125,349,248, 188,800
179,340, 784,117,327 157,472,413,926,695
Dec, 31,2020 Jan, 01, 2020

3, 162,642.000,000

11,821,835,076,420

Comritments on pwrchase of foreisn currencies - 230,730 (KL, 000
Cross cUFreRCY Svedp confracis Ligladiondogn 1690, 705,076,420
Letters of credin ARZR0], 5072594 158,278 346,490
Commiiment on payment in LT transaetions 382,800 507 204 138 278 346 400
Onher guarantees 684 886,456,206 548,756,050 446
Peryrmemi 26, 304, 500,000 45,449 511 274
Contract performance 34.819,282,328 96,795, 184,514
Bidding 565,920,000 1458400034
Chthers 623,194,657 068 203,052,953, 604
Total 4,23H0,412,963,590 12,628,867 473356
34, Relnted party transactions
Key transections and balances with related parties:
Closing Balamce a3 al
Dec, 31, 2020
Heceivahles!
Related parties Relatianship Transactios Movement {Payables)
InieTest on deposits 3.402.65]
Board of Directors Related parties Balance of depasits [25471.916,138)
Kemameratiomn & I'-#U.I'IIJEI..IJ&E-I-
Interest on deposils 165206 844
Hoard of Supervisors Related partics Balance of deposits (1,873,231, 886)
Bemuncration 1, 750,000,000
Imteresd on depasiia 691,387 626
Board of Managemeni Flelated parties Blalance of deposits (19.220,398,923)
Sadary and bonus 9344, 10,9848

Theese noves forme con integral part of the Teancial Saremendy,
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the fiscal year ended December 31, 2028 Liwit: FND

35, Subsequent events

The Board of General Drector said that, thene are no significant events since the year end that need 1o be adjusted or noted in the
coesalidated Nnancial Satements

3y, Gresgraphical concentration of asseis, Uabilitkes and off-balnnee sheet items

: L Derivative : !
Tt ';Ilm“dmz Toiul depasits E‘r:'dul o instrumaents {fotsl 5‘:::?::;::’"
LS ko | iy value by coniract) B
Liocal A8 378 542968777 17300, 742,498,958 4.230,422.963,590 3.554,449.516 12416,021,449.436
Ohverscas . 122,993,006, 752 - - -

3T, Begment reporting

A reportable segoent ineludes business segment or a geagraphical segment,

A business segment &2 a distinguishable component of the Bank that i engaged in providing an individual product or service or a
group of relsied products or services and that is subject fo risks and refurns that are different from those of other business
segmienis.

A geographical segment is a distinguishable component of the Bank that iz engaged In peoviding products or services within a
particular economic environment and thet is subject to risks and retums that aré different from thoss of components cpermting in
other econdimic environments, A geographic area does pol include activities in the economically environment al risk and
economic benefits differ significantly, A gecgraphic arca may be a country, b0 oF More countries of ong, (W0 OF MOE Provinces
or cities in the country.

The Bank presents mojor segment reporting by geographical segment, the minor segment reporting by business sector

The reportable segment (s presented from Page 48 w Page 50,

28, Financlal risk management
The financial risks we be incurred by the Bank include credit risk, market risk and operating risk,

281 Credit rishs

Credit risks are incurred in case the bank's customers and partners do not Full fill their obligations causing the financial loss. The
credit risks are resulted from loans and guarantee under all form,

The Bank bears coedit risks in invesiments in debi securities and other risks in i transsctions ("trensaction rigk™) including nssets
in the list of transactions outside the owners' equity, derivative instruments and payments outstanding with pariners.

The credit risks are the mvost significant risks in the Bank's business, so the Board of Directors manages them carefully. A division
for managing credit risks, which is responsible for frequently reporting to the Board of Management and the head of each unit ane
i cherge of the management and conirod of credil risks,

801 Measarement of eredit risk for determining loss and making proviskon
{2} Loans and punrnnies

The msasurement of credit risks are done before and dunng the lesding 1erm,

The Bank has built the modsl for supporting the measurement of credit risk. The scaling model is used in all material iems and
wet a foundation for measuring the risks of violation on payment provision before and during the lending term,

Based on the above measurement, the Bank classifics loans and makes provision in compliznse with Circular Mo, 0Z2013/TT-
MHMN dated January 21, 2013 and Circular 0920 14/TT-MHNN dated March 18, 2014 of the State Bank 10 measure and classify
loans and gearantees as presented in Mote V.5,

Thase pores form an atagen ool of the flnencial simemeniy Page 46
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fizeal yeur ended December 31, 2020 Erwie: D

i) Debt securifics
Investments of the Bank in debt securities are debts instruments issued by the Government and prestigious eredit, sconosmic
institutions. Credit risks are estimated by each specific debt in case the Bank assurmses that there is change in credil fsk of i
pariners, These inwestmenis wre considered a5 & way to ensure a better credit plan and maintain available credit sources for
mesting requirements of capatal supply.

J8.1.2 Policies to control and minimize credit risks

The Bank controls credit risks by applying the credit limit @o risks {in gnd off-balance sheet) relating to each customer or group of
cusiomers &g stipalated by the State Bank of Vietnam. Hesides, credif nsks are controlled by periodically reviewing groups of
mortgaged asscis and analyzing the capacity to pay interess and principal portion of the loans of existing and potential customers.

The Bank issues seme policies and practices 1o minimize credit risks. A traditional and popular method s 1o hold secured asiers
for capital advamces, Types of assets pledued as security for loan and advances include:

- Property: house;
- Right towards operating assets: head office, machinery and equipment, inventory, receivables;
« Right towurds financial instruments; equity securitics and debt securities.

As to loan with security, mortgaged assets are valuated independenily by the Bank with the application of specific discount rats

for determining maximum lending value. The discount rate for each morigaged asset is specified fn Circular Mo, 02/2013/TT-
WHNN dated January 21, 2013 and Circular Mo, 092014 TT-NHN™N dated March 18, 2014 of the Staie Bank of Vietnam and be

adjusted by each specific case. When the fair value of the mortgaged assets decreases, the Bank will request the customers to

margage more asses for maintnining the safety for risks of the loans.

The credit risks of commitments including letter of credit, financial guarantee contract are the same with credit risks of loan. L/C
together with vouchers and commercial L/C is a the Bank's written commitment 1o pay to third party with the amount stipulated by
specific terms and conditions on behalf of its customers from guarantse by goads of customers and so risk is bess than direct loans.,
The issuance of credit letter and financial guarantes contract follows the process of assessing and approving the eredit for loans
and advances W customers except when the customess deposit 100% for relevant commitments.

35,2 Market risk

Markes risks are incurred when the fair value of future cash flows of certain financial instrumens fluctuate following the change of
the market value. The market risks sre resulied from the open status of interest rate, monetary products and equity instruments. All
of these products are under the impact of the fluctuation of the market in general and cach type of market as well as the change in
flucteation leved of the market: interest rate risk, currency risk and other risks. Details on market risks jtems are presented on Page
51 1o Page 56

These moles form on detegrad port of tee fnavciol sirtenenis Poge 47
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VIETNAM - ASIA COMMERCIAL JOINT STOCK BANK Form: BOSTCTD - HN

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal pear ended Decomber 31, 2020 Lwir; VND

38, Financial risk management {cont.)

H.3 The fair value of financial nzsets and linbilities

Financial assets and liabilities are stated at original cost less provision of devaluation of assets. Therefore, the book value of
financial assets and liabilities of the Bank iy be different from their fuir value,

At present, the Bunk has not detesmined the fair value of all financial asiets and liabilities, The Bank will present the falr valus
of those assets and liabilities when the authority has given detailed guidance thereon.

Prepared by Accountani
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These notes form an inegral port of the financiel Hatemema.
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